CWCB Loan Feasibility

Study

Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Participation in the Chatfield Reallocation Project

PREPARED FOR:
CoLORADO WATER CONSERVATION BOARD

MARCH 2014

FEASIBILITY STUDY APPROVAL
Pursuant to Colorado Revised Statutes 37-60-121 &122, and

Board, the
ccordance with policies adopted by the
|8waca staff has determined this Feasibility Study meets all

applicable requirenfents for approval.
w s/9/dors
SigW Vi @ Date




white sands water engineers, inc

CWCB Loan Feasibility Study

Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Participation in the Chatfield Reallocation Project

The technical material in this report was prepared by or under the supervision and direction of the
undersigned, whose seal as a Professional Engineer is affixed below

Ed Armbruster, P.E.
Principal

The following members of Central Colorado Water Conservancy District staff contributed to the
preparation of this report.

Randy Ray, Executive Director
Danyelle McCannon, Financial Analyst

303.495.7576 * WhiteSandsWater.com



1
2

3

N o o b

Table of Contents

TaiagoTe [¥To1dTo] o W PP O PRTOVORTOPRRPIO 1
Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation PrOJECT ......ccc.uuiiieiiie ettt ettt et et e e e are e e e 3
2.1 27 T =4 o 1¥1 Vo [EU PR 3
2.2 oY [Tt Y oYY Yo o o1 1'c TR 4
23 AEEINATIVES ..ttt et e bt e e s b bt e st e s bt e e s b e e e be e e e ate e s be e e nnreeeareeeaneeesareeea 5
2.4 e {0 Y oY oV o o Lol LSRR 6
2.5 Estimate of Probable COSt.......ui it 7
2.6 oY [Tt Yol o T=Te 1] TR 8
Central Colorado Water Conservancy DiStriCl.......cccuiiiiiiieiieiiiic et ree e e e e 8
3.1 Groundwater Management Subdistrict and Well Augmentation Subdistrict .........cccccceecveernnnnee. 9
3.2 Use of Chatfield Storage by Central......c..ceioviiiiiiiiiieecee et e e e e e e s 13
Financial Analysis of Central Colorado Water Conservancy DiStriCt........cccceecvievieriierenriieeeesiieee e 14
Loan Request, Credit Worthiness, and Collateral.........ccueeeeciiiiiciiieeeccee e 15
CONCIUSIONS ..ttt ettt ettt b e b e s bt sbe e s ae e et e e bt e bt e ebe e saeeeaeeemt e e b e ebeesbeesaeesaneeareeane 16
[0 0 ) = A o SRR SRR 16

March, 2014
©White Sands Water Engineers, Inc.



List of Figures

1 Chatfield Reservoir Location Map
2 Map of Central, GMS, WAS

List of Tables

1 GMS and WAS contracts, by reach
2 Central financial summary

List of Appendices

CWCB Loan Application

Fish, Wildlife and Recreational Mitigation Measures
Central’s Water Rights Portfolio Summary

2011, 2012, 2013 Financial Statements

2012 Audit Report

2014 Budget

Five-year Cash Flow Projection

S&P Opinion Concerning Financial Feasibility

I 6O ™mMmogoOnOw>

March, 2014
©White Sands Water Engineers, Inc.



CWCB Water Supply Project Loan Request
Page 1 of 16

1 Introduction

This report summarizes results of a feasibility study completed for the Central Colorado Water
Conservancy District (“CCWCD” or “Central”). Investigations in the study were focused on feasibility of
Central’s participation in in the Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project.

Chatfield Reservoir impounds the South Platte River just upstream (southwest) of Denver, Colorado
(Figure 1). Chatfield Dam and Reservoir were constructed by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
in the early-1970s to function as a flood control project, and can store up to approximately 350,700 acre-
feet. In the mid-1990s the Colorado Water Conservation Board (CWCB), on behalf of numerous water
providers, requested that the USACE reallocate flood control storage space within the Reservoir to provide
conservation storage for water supply purposes. The Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project (the
“Project) will reallocate 20,600 acre-feet of storage space for use by approximately 10 Project Participants
that provide water supplies for agricultural, municipal, industrial and other needs. Central, primarily an
agricultural water provider, is located downstream of Chatfield Dam and is one of the largest Project
Participants (4,274 acre-feet).

The federal Feasibility Report and Environmental Impact Statement (FR/EIS) process was initiated for the
Chatfield Reallocation Project in 1999 and evaluated the environmental, social, and economic effects of
the proposed reallocation. The Final Integrated Feasibility Report and Environmental Impact Statement
was released by the USACE in July, 2013. The USACE is expected to issue the final Record of Decision
(ROD) in 2014. Within six months after issuance of the ROD specific Project mitigation measures will
begin.

The overall cost of the Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project has been estimated to be $146.8 million
during the near-term (annualized over a 50-year period). This does not include longer-term operations,
maintenance, repair and replacement costs. Central’s portion of the near-term costs are estimated to
be approximately $28.4 million.

Central is seeking to borrow $28.4 million from the CWCB Water Project Loan Program to assist with its
funding of the Project. The loan would finance Central’s participation, including a storage account in the
reallocation pool of 4,274 acre-feet. The loan from CWCB would represent 100 percent of Central’s
financing of the project. The term of the loan would be 30 years at an annual interest rate of 1.75 percent
(the Loan Application is provided as Appendix A). This report provides a description of Central, its purpose
and operations, its need for additional water supplies including reservoir storage, its assets and financial
resources, and its ability to repay the loan to CWCB.

White Sands Water Engineers, Inc. and staff at CCWCD conducted this study and prepared this report at
the request of the Board of Directors of CCWCD.
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2 Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project

2.1 Background

Chatfield Reservoir was constructed to provide flood protection for the Denver metropolitan area
following several damaging floods of the South Platte River. Chatfield is an on-channel reservoir located
at the confluence of the South Platte River and Plum Creek, approximately fourteen miles south of Denver.
Chatfield Reservoir is owned and operated by the USACE and has a maximum capacity of approximately
350,700 acre-feet. The USACE designates storage in Chatfield Reservoir in four distinct pools, and each
pool is assigned a specific pool elevation (feet above mean sea level) and limits use of the water in each
pool to a defined purpose. Currently 27,405 acre-feet of storage is designated as conservation/multi-
purpose pool storage, the maximum surcharge and flood control pools total 323,248 acre-feet, and the
inactive/sediment pool comprises 23 acre-feet.

The Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project will reallocate 20,600 acre-feet of capacity in the flood control
storage pool to the conservation/multi-purpose pool. The USACE projects that the average annual yield
derived from the reallocation will be approximately 8,500 acre-feet. The USACE has determined that the
reduction in flood storage capacity will not compromise the flood control functions of Chatfield Reservoir.

Denver Water is the only water provider currently storing water in Chatfield Reservoir’s
conservation/multi-purpose pool. Pursuant to a 1979 agreement, use of the pool by Denver Water is
subject to certain conditions for maintaining water levels for recreation and conservation. Releases from
Chatfield are administered by the State Engineer’s Office, based on Colorado water law and the demand
for water supply. As part of the 1979 agreement, Denver Water is required to minimize water level
fluctuations during the recreation season (Memorial Day through Labor Day).

Colorado faces a shortage of water for meeting its water supply needs. The State has recognized that
Implementation of local water projects such as the Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project are critical to
meeting Colorado’s future water supply needs. To the extent these local projects are not implemented
the gap between water supply and demand will be larger, and put additional pressure on agriculture, i.e.
the transfer of agricultural water rights to other uses.

The overall scope of the Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project includes participation in the FR/EIS and
the regulatory process; and planning, design and construction of mitigation measures for fisheries,
aquatic, wetland, riparian, recreational and wildlife habitat impacted by increase in reservoir levels
associated with increased storage in the conservation/multi-purpose pool. The Project is beneficial and
advantageous to Central and other Participants because the physical infrastructure systems required for
storing, discharging, diverting and putting the water to beneficial use are already in place.

March, 2014
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2.2 Project Sponsorship

There are currently ten Participants in the Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project (Table 1). Central’s
original interest (2,849 acre-feet) is 13.8 percent of the total 20,600 acre-foot reallocation pool. Central
is seeking to acquire the 1,425 acre-foot interest in the Project owned by the Western Mutual Ditch
Company (Western is no longer proceeding as a Project Participant, and CWCB currently holds that
interest). That acquisition by Central would be financed using funds from this CWCB loan request and
would increase Central’s total interest in the Project to 4,274 acre-feet (20.7 percent of the total 20,600
acre-feet).

Other large Participants in the Project include Centennial Water and Sanitation District, CWCB and
Colorado Parks and Wildlife, South Metro Water Supply Authority, and Town of Castle Rock. The annual
yield received by each Project Participant will be dependent on the individual water rights each Participant
owns. Central owns the most senior of the Participant’s decrees to fill the reallocated storage space in
Chatfield Reservoir (decree entered in Case No. 83CW184).

Table 1
Participants in Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project

Storage Amount % of Total
(acre-feet)

1 Central Colo. Water Conservancy District* 4,274.00 20.75%
2 Denver Botanic Gardens at Chatfield 40.00 0.19%
3 Centennial Water and Sanitation District 6,434.94 31.24%
4 Castle Rock 1,013.16 4.92%
5 Castle Pines North Metro District 941.58 4.57%
6 Castle Pines Metro District 785.58 3.81%
7 South Metro Water Supply Authority 1,418.42 6.89%
8 Mount Carbon Metro District 400.00 1.94%
9 Center of Colorado WCD 131.32 0.64%
10 Colorado Water Conservation Board* 5,161.00 25.05%

20,600.00 100.00%

* Reflects tranfer of 1,425 from CWCB to Central

CW(CB acquired the Western Mutual Ditch Company’s interest in the Chatfield Reallocation Project in 2012
when Western decided to no longer participate in the Project (CWCB has acquired additional “orphaned”
interests over the years when other Participants decided to longer proceed). In 2014 and with funds
received from this CWCB loan, the Western’s portion (1,425 acre-feet) will be transferred to Central. The
cost to Central will reflect a 20 percent discount (approximately $2 million) from CWCB on the

March, 2014
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proportionate costs of the Western portion. As financing permits, Central is also seeking to acquire
additional “orphan” shares of the Project from CWCB’s Project interest.

2.3 Alternatives

The FR/EIS for the Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project used the CWCB’s Statewide Water Supply
Initiative (SWSI) and other relevant planning studies to identify storage alternatives. A total of 37 Project
concepts were initially evaluated before being narrowed to four specific Project alternatives. The
development of alternatives and the screening process are described in detail in Chapter 2 of the FR/EIS.
The FR/EIS extensively evaluated the environmental, social, and economic impacts of the four prospective
alternatives identified below:

Alternative No.1 — No Action: Operation of Chatfield Reservoir would remain the same and water
providers would use a combination of Penley Reservoir (off channel storage near Chatfield
Reservoir) and gravel pit storage as a means to meet their future needs.

Alternative No.2 — Least Cost Alternative to Chatfield Reservoir storage reallocation: Upstream
users would continue to rely on non-tributary groundwater through the 50-year study period while
downstream providers would be served by the development of gravel pits.

Alternative No.3 — Reallocation to allow an additional 20,600 acre-feet of Water Supply Storage:
USACE reallocates 20,600 AF of designated flood storage capacity in Chatfield Reservoir to
conservation/multi-purpose storage.

Alternative No.4 — Reallocation to allow an additional 7,700 acre-feet of Water Supply Storage:
USACE reallocates 7,700 AF of designated flood storage capacity in Chatfield Reservoir to
conservation/multi-purpose storage; non-tributary groundwater and gravel pits are used for the
remaining yield.

The Project Participants’ preferred alternative is Alternative No.3 — Reallocation to allow an additional
20,600 acre-feet of Water Supply Storage. This alternative was redefined as the “Chatfield Reservoir
Reallocation Project” and is preferred based on its ability to decrease the projected water deficit in the
South Platte Basin by utilizing an existing structure to enhance the raw water supply of multiple providers
without drying up agricultural lands. This alternative requires the conversion of flood control storage
space to conservation/multi-purpose storage space. Additional components of the Project include the
design and implementation of mitigation measures to address various impacts that may result from the
increased and fluctuating pool elevation in the Reservoir. Mitigation measures associated with the Project
include:

e Compensatory Mitigation Plan, to address impacts to wetlands, Preble’s mouse and bird habitat;
e Aquatic mitigation within Chatfield State Park;

March, 2014
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e Tree management plan;

e Stream enhancement downstream of Chatfield Reservoir;

e Stream enhancement upstream of Chatfield Reservoir;

e Recreational facility mitigation within Chatfield State Park;

e Colorado Parks and Wildlife revenue mitigation (Financial Plan); and
e Shoreline stabilization.

Appendix B provides an expanded list of tasks associated with Project mitigation measures.

Colorado Parks and Wildlife (CPW) is one of the Project participants, and several mitigation measures
identified in the FR/EIS were established to address impacts to recreation and environmental conditions
at and below Chatfield Reservoir. Those measures include limits on downstream releases to reduce
fluctuations in the reservoir during the summer recreation period, bypass flows to reduce zero-flow days
below Chatfield Dam, stream channel enhancements, and cooperation with Central and other
downstream Participants to make strategic releases during critical periods the South Platte River
downstream of the Dam may experience elevated water temperatures or other water quality concerns.
Best management efforts will be made by Central to cooperate with CPW and other Project Participants
to effectively manage storage in Chatfield Reservoir to meet the District’s needs, minimize downstream
impacts, and potentially improve Instream environmental and recreational conditions. Central is
committed to using water develop from the Project within District and subdistricts; storage releases via
the South Platte River to Central’s downstream point(s) of delivery may enhance streamflow conditions
consistent with Project mitigation objectives.

2.4 Regulatory Process

The Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project has undergone significant regulatory review at federal, state
and local levels. At the federal level the USACE performed extensive feasibility and environmental studies
pursuant to its regulatory and planning requirements, and issued the final Feasibility
Report/Environmental Impact Statement in June 2013. Following issuance of the Record of Decision,
expected in 2014, the USACE will execute a Water Supply Agreement that permanently conveys the
reallocation and grants participants the authority to store water in the conservation/multi-purpose pool.

The following is a summary of regulatory approvals required to implement the Project:

Federal Compliance
e Compliance with the USACE regulations on reallocating storage space in a USACE facility;
e Compliance with National Environmental Policy Act;
e compliance with Section 404 of the Clean Water Act for dredge and fill activities in designated
water of the U.S. associated with the recreational facilities modification plan and other mitigation
incident to the reallocation;

March, 2014
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e Compliance with Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act related to impacts to Preble’s mouse
and its designated critical habitat; and
e U.S. Forest Service approval for work on US Forest Service land along Sugar Creek.

State Compliance
e Approval by Colorado Parks and Wildlife and the CWCB of the Fish, Wildlife and Recreation
Mitigation Plan pursuant to C.R.S. §37-60-122.2;
e Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment construction permits for air quality,
water quality certification for any discharge related mitigation activities, and permits for
stormwater and construction dewatering.

Local
e Douglas County permits for construction work along Sugar Creek and at Chatfield Reservoir; and
o Jefferson County permits for construction work at Chatfield Reservoir.

2.5 Estimate of Probable Cost

The estimated total Project cost is approximately $146.8 million and includes the reallocation of storage,
engineering design and construction of state and federal mitigation measures, and a USACE storage fee
based on the pro-rata cost of constructing Chatfield. Table 1 provides a summary of the Project costs.

To date, the Central District has contributed roughly $360,000 towards legal and consulting fees and the
Chatfield Reservoir Mitigation Company related to independent studies and Project mitigation measures.
The fees expended to date, by the District or other Project participants, are not included in the total
Project cost estimate and Central is not requesting reimbursement consideration on those expenses.
Existing infrastructure Central will utilize for conveyance of Chatfield Reservoir water is the same existing
infrastructure used to convey and operate Central’s existing direct flow, storage and recharge water rights
(Appendix C). Central does not require any infrastructure improvements beyond the defined Chatfield
Reservoir Reallocation Project scope of work.

March, 2014
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Construction and Implementation Costs

Annual Costs Capital Costs
Cost of Storage S 720,000 H S 16,040,004
First Costs
Specific Water Provider's Infrastructure** S 3,000 | S 75,000
Environmental Mitigation S 2,610,000 | S 58,550,000
Recreation Modifications S 2,110,000 |$ 47,300,000
Other Modificications to Chatfield Reservoir Project | $ 30,000 | S 710,000
Total Construction and Implementation S 5,473,000 |$ 122,700,000
OMRR&R Costs
Water Supply Proportion of Corps Joint Use O&M S 170,000 |$ 3,800,000
Additional Corps Specific Water Supply O&M S 50,000 |$ 1,060,000
Specific Water Provider's Infrastructure S 1,420,000 | S 31,900,000
Environmental Mitigation S 860,000 | S 19,250,000
Recreation Modifications S - S -
Total OMRR&R S 2,500,000 |S 56,040,000
Total User Costs S 7,970,000 |$ 178,700,000

*Costs are annualized over 50 years, although Cost of Storage will be paid in 30 years.
**Cost required to develop, access, treat and deliver the water provider's water.

2.6 Project Schedule

The general schedule for the Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project is as follows:

Record of Decision signed 2014
Water Supply Agreement execution 2014
Recreational modifications completed 2017

On-site environmental mitigations completed 2017

Storage initiated 2017
Stream enhancements completed 2019

Off-site environmental mitigations completed 2024

Central is requesting loan funds be available by July 1, 2014.

3 Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

The CCWCD was formed in 1965 pursuant to the 1937 Water Conservancy Act of the State of Colorado
(CRS 150-5) (see Civil Action No. 16834 in the District Court of Weld County). The District includes over
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750 square miles in Adams, Weld, and Morgan Counties (Figure 2). The geographic boundary of CCWCD
generally includes lands in the South Platte River basin between Denver and Fort Morgan, Beebe Draw,
and the lower portions of the Box Elder Creek and Lost Creek drainages. The boundaries include portions
of several cities and towns (e.g. Thornton, Brighton, Fort Lupton, Platteville, Greeley and Fort Morgan),
numerous smaller rural communities (e.g., Gilcrest, LaSalle, Kersey, Hudson, and Wiggins) and
approximately 210,000 acres of irrigated agricultural lands supplied by ditches and groundwater wells.
The purposes of the Central District include:

e To participate in efforts being made for revision and codification of the water laws of the State of
Colorado and to protect the rights of irrigators under the doctrine of prior appropriation and
under existing decrees and filings;

e To appropriate waters of the South Platte River Basin;

e To project interests of owners of presently irrigated lands in the development of additional
storage;

e To promote authorization and construction of storage for agricultural and other water uses, and
acquire beneficial interest in the waters thereof;

e To foster establishment of operating principles of storage reservoirs that protect and recognize
water right priorities and existing and historical practices of river administration and exchange to
secure the highest practicable beneficial use;

e Toimprove efficiency of irrigation, to eliminate waste, and to promote the conservation of water;
and

e To promote the purposes of the Water Conservancy Act of Colorado as set forth in

Since formation Central has participated in development of numerous water supply projects. Water rights
owned by Central are shown in Appendix C. Central also actively reviews and comments on water court
filings by other parties.

Within Central there are two subdistricts; the “Groundwater Management Subdistrict” (GMS) and the
“Well Augmentation Subdistrict” (WAS). GMS and WAS are separate legal entities with distinct legal
boundaries and provide augmentation water for different alluvial groundwater wells. GMS and WAS own
and operate separate water rights and infrastructure assets but partner to jointly develop and operate
several water supply projects. The two subdistricts operate under separate decreed plans for
augmentation that contain different restrictive terms and conditions.

3.1 Groundwater Management Subdistrict and Well Augmentation Subdistrict

GMS was formed in 1973 to provide replacement water supplies for approximately 1,000 groundwater
wells within the Central District (Figure 2). WAS, with approximately 400 member wells) was formed in
2004 to provide replacement water for some of the wells formerly relying on Groundwater Appropriators
of the South Platte (GASP) for augmentation supplies. The decrees authorizing GMS and WAS formation
were entered by the Weld County District Court in Case Nos. CA-16834 and 03CV1408.

March, 2014
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GMS and WAS member wells have groundwater right priority dates ranging from 1904 to the 1970s and
approximately 80 percent of the wells have priority dates senior to 1960. Each well owner has a contract
with GMS or WAS for augmentation water (Class B, C and D contracts) that currently total approximately
82,000 ac-ft. GMS and WAS contracts provide supplemental ground water to some constituents and are
the sole water supply for other contract owners. Approximately 95 percent of the GMS and WAS contracts
are for irrigation uses.

GMS and WAS operate the plans for augmentation decreed by the Water Court for Division 1 in Case Nos.
02CW335 and 03CW099, respectively (the “GMS Decree” and “WAS Decree”). The augmentation plans
are operated using administrative reaches of the South Platte River (Figure 2). The river reaches extend
from the highest point of well depletion on the South Platte River near Denver to the lowest point of well
depletion near Fort Morgan. The depletions from pumping of each well are assigned to one of these
reaches, and depletive effects are then aggregated by reach for replacement purposes. The
approximately 82,000 acre-feet of contracts is distributed across reaches as shown in Table 1.

On an annual basis GMS and WAS issue a “quota” to its constituent wells. The quota is a percentage of
each member’s contracted augmentation supply amount, and is an allocation of overall augmentation
supplies. As a result of restrictive terms and conditions in the augmentation plan decrees, the GMS quota
has averaged only 30 percent since 2005. WAS did not authorize any groundwater pumping by its
members between 2005 and 2012, but was able to authorize a 5 percent quota in 2013. Both
augmentation plans however, have continuously operated on a daily basis to replace all on-going out-of-
priority depletions resulting from prior well pumping.

The GMS and WAS plans for augmentation operate and account for depletions and replacement supplies
delivered to the river on a daily basis. To the extent upstream water supplies are in excess of replacement
needs, the excess water can be carried downstream, subject to transit loss, to replace depletions lower
on the river. GMS and WAS coordinate with Central in the operation of bypass structures to carry
upstream supplies to downstream locations.

GMS’s and WAS's current portfolio of water rights consists of changed senior direct flow rights and junior
storage, recharge and exchange rights that have been decreed or are pending adjudication (Appendix D).
The subdistricts also rely on several lease agreements of limited duration to provide additional
replacement water supplies.

The decrees adjudicating the GMS and WAS plans for augmentation require 6 to 7 year projections of
future operations to demonstrate that sufficient water supplies will be available to fully replace out-of-
priority obligations to the river. The projections occur using “projection tools” that compares future
replacement obligations to the future replacement supplies. The decrees require projection of a
continuous senior downstream water right call in every river reach and prolonged drought conditions.
The projection tools are used to establish the amount of additional ground water pumping that may be
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authorized each year after GMS and WAS fully replaces depletions caused by prior year pumping (“post-
pumping depletions”). The amount of additional pumping is referred to as the annual quota and is
expressed as a percentage of the Class B, C, and D contracted water supply.

3.2 Use of Chatfield Storage by Central

Central was formed for the purpose of conserving, developing, stabilizing, and acquiring water supplies
for domestic, irrigation, power, manufacturing, and other beneficial uses. More specifically the District
was formed to protect the existing water rights of irrigators within its boundaries, appropriate and perfect
new water rights, improve efficiency of irrigation, promote development of several storage projects, and
eliminate waste. GMS and WAS, as subdistricts within Central, were formed specifically to provide
augmentation water for groundwater users.

Central currently has contracts to provide augmentation water to GMS and WAS constituents in amounts
totaling approximately 87,000 ac-ft. However Central’s need for additional water is much greater than
87,000 ac-ft. First, current contracts to provide water to GMS and WAS constituents reflect approximately
77,000 acres of irrigated land. District-wide, Central estimates crop irrigation requirements to average
1.57 acre-feet per acre, or a total current irrigation requirement of approximately 120,000 ac-ft.

In addition, the current amount of Central contracts, in particular for WAS constituents, reflects that
numerous wells have dropped out of the plans because they have been curtailed. If more reliable
augmentation water supplies could be provided, Central expects these wells could be reintroduced to the
plans.

Central’s need for water supplies is currently at least 87,000 acre-feet on a firm annual basis. However,
the amount water Central must divert to develop 87,000 acre-feet of recharge supplies is significantly
greater because not all water diverted under recharge rights percolates into the alluvium. Specifically,
the operation of in-ditch recharge projects typically results in some amount of water flowing out the tail-
end of the ditches. In addition, some water is lost to evaporation.

Central contemplates use of storage in Chatfield in two ways. Central will issue water allotment contracts
to water providers and water users within its District, in much the same way that GMS and WAS currently
issue allotment contracts to provide augmentation water to their constituents. Annual water deliveries
under Central’s allotment contracts will depend on the annual storage yield from Chatfield Reservoir.
GMS and WAS will also use portions of Central’s will storage in Chatfield Reservoir as parts of their overall
augmentation supplies; these supplies are important to GMS and WAS because of the upstream location
and ability to replace well depletions higher on the South Platte River.
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4 Financial Analysis of Central Colorado Water Conservancy
District

Funds in 2013 were obtained from both tax revenues and assessments paid by GMS and WAS for use of
the District’s water rights and infrastructure. Central’s revenues are used to purchase, lease and develop
water rights. Comparative financial information over the period 2008 — 2012 is shown in Table 2. Detailed
financial statements for the years 2010 - 2012 are provided as Appendix D. In 2013 the Central Colorado
Water Conservancy District total annual revenues were $31,049,134, including $30 million received from
the bond issuance, and revenues are projected to be $1.274 million in 2014. An independent auditor’s
report for 2012 is provided as Appendix E. Central’s financial budget for 2014 is provided as Appendix F,
and a five-year cash flow projection is shown in Appendix G.

Table 2

Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Comparative Financial Statistics - CCWCD

Ten Years Ended December 31, 2012

2012 201 1010 2009 2008

Assessed valuation 3 1,982,243,440 5 1,679,836,820 5§  1,652,654,550 5  1,652,654,550 S  1,692,344,820
Mill levy 0.392 0.425 0.552 0.552 0.549
Operations - all funds

General property taxes $ 755,530 $ 733,838 § 996,369 § 980,071 § 998,746

Total revenues 3 1,050,259 S 956,448 S 1,253,822 § 1,198,953 S 1,131,939

Total expenditures S 1,880,780 $§ 1,599,010 S 1,847,739 § 1,336,383 § 1,302,372

Excess (deficiency) of revenues .

aver expenditures S (830,521) $ (642,562) § (593,917} § (137,430) § (170,433)

Financial position

Cash and investments S 3,239,059 S 3,891,594 S 4,714,101 § 5,156,492 $ 5,220,998

Water, property, and equipment S 8,990,030 8,837,019 S 8,918,058 § 8,780,548 § 8,781,630

Total liabilities and deferred inflows

of resources S 1,030,339 S 839,919 § 1,005,281 % 1,068,185 § 918,434

Tatal net position 5 12,080,079 S 12,668,291 5 13,448,150 § 13,882,798 S 14,046,148

Revenues of the District are generated in several ways. Central collects annual lease payments from GMS
and WAS in return for the subdistrict’s use of Central’s water rights and infrastructure. Recent-year lease
payments have averaged approximately $200,000. Central also receives tax revenues for lands within the
District in Weld, Morgan and Adams counties. Currently District lands are taxed at a rate of 1.887 mils,
and revenues in 2013 were approximately $1.0 million. Property tax revenues in 2014 are projected to
be approximately $1.0 million, with total available revenues projected to be approximately $1.27 million.

Central maintains three separate funds for purposes of their financial operations: 1) the General Fund is
used to fund daily operations at Central including salaries and benefits of staff, and to acquire water rights
and develop water storage and recharge projects, 2) the Debt Service Fund is used to repay loans and

March, 2014
©White Sands Water Engineers, Inc.



CWCB Water Supply Project Loan Request
Page 15 of 16

other debt that maybe carried by the District, and 3) the enterprise fund is used to collect service fees,
leases and assessments for purposes of operation and maintenance of District facilities.

Central water supply projects are funded through their General Fund and through loans. In 2004 the WAS
subdistrict voters approved issuance of debt up to $37 million to fund water acquisition and infrastructure
projects (voters also approved “de-Brucing” of WAS in 2004 allowing the subdistrict to keep and use
revenues that otherwise would have been returned to taxpayers under the Taxpayers Bill of Rights
Amendment (TABOR) to the Colorado Constitution). A subsequent bond issue in 2008 generated
approximately $2 million (these bonds have since been retired). Over the years 2005 - 2011 WAS
borrowed approximately $14.9 million from the CWCB through the Water Project Loan Program and the
funds were used to acquire several senior water rights and develop water supply projects.

In 2012 voters approved issuance of debt up to $60 million to fund water acquisition and infrastructure
projects, including Central’s participation in the Chatfield Reservoir Reallocation Project (voters also
approved “de-Brucing” of GMS). Approximately one-half of this $60 million amount was issued as general
obligation bonds during 2013 and has also funded Central’s purchase of several senior water rights and
storage projects. The remaining one-half of the debt issuance will be through this loan request for $28.4
million from the CWCB Water Project Loan Program. The Central District is still subject to TABOR, although
it is contemplating taking a ballot question to the voters in 2014.

5 Loan Request, Credit Worthiness, and Collateral

Central is currently requesting a 30-year loan from CWCB for $28.4 million. This amount is the sum of
Central’s 13.83 percent portion of the $147 million total Project cost ($20.3 million), plus $8.1 million to
acquire Western Mutual Ditch Company’s 6.92 percent portion of the Project currently held by CWCB.
The acquisition of Western’s portion from CWCB will reflect a 20 percent discount from CWCB on the
proportionate costs.

Central sought input concerning their ability to repay debt from George K. Baum & Company and
requested a credit worthiness rating from Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services concerning financial
feasibility (Appendix H). This information was provided when evaluating Central’s ability to repay long-
term debt that was planned to be issued in the bond market in response to voter approval in 2011. The
opinions expressed and the S&P rating remain valid because Central’s loan request to CWCB will be
replace the need to issue $30 million in long-term bonds and because financing through CWCB will be less
costly as compared to the bond market.

Collateral for this loan will be in the form of the water supply project, i.e., reallocated storage in Chatfield
Reservoir, that is developed with the loan funds. To the extent that Project costs are less than estimates
discussed above, Central is seeking to acquire additional “orphan” shares of the Project from CWCB'’s
Project interest with loan proceeds, which could be substituted as collateral for the loan.
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Proceeds from this CWCB loan will provide substitute funding for water supply projects that would
otherwise be funded by a long-term bond issuance funded though Central debt service fund. This means
that repayment of the loan is guaranteed because it has already been approved by District voters (taxes
to service the debt will be collected).

6 Conclusions

The Central Board of Directors has determined that a near-term expenditure of $28.4 million is vital for
the long-term economic security of members of the District and subdistricts. This report provides a
description of how funds from a CWCB loan in this amount would be used, the probable benefit to Central
constituents, and the financial capacity of Central to repay the loan.

7 Limitations

This document was prepared for Colorado Water Conservation Board in accordance with professional
standards at the time the services were performed and in accordance with a contract between White
Sands Water Engineers, Inc. and Central Colorado Water Conservancy District. The document is governed
by the specific scope of work authorized by Central; it is not intended to be relied upon by any other party
except for the Colorado Water Conservation Board. White Sands Water Engineers, Inc. makes no
warranties, express or implied, with respect to this document, except for those, if any, contained in the
agreement pursuant to which the document was prepared. Any party that relies on this document, except
those authorized herein or under the terms of the contract between Central and White Sands Water
Engineers, Inc. does so at its own risk. Further, we have relied on information or instructions provided by
Central and other parties and, unless otherwise expressly indicated, have made no independent
investigation as to the validity, completeness, or accuracy of such information.
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CWCB Water Project Loan Application

4. Please provide a brief description of the owner's existing water supply facilities and describe

any existing operational or maintenance problems. Attach a map of the service area

CCWCD is a Water Conservancy District formed in 1965, which covers portions of Adams,

Weld and Morgan Counties. CCWCD secks funding assistance in their participation in the

Chatfield Reallocation Project.

For existing facilities indicate:

Number of shareholders or Number of customers served
Current Assessment per share $ Number of shares

Number of acres irrigated Water Right: CFS.
Average water diverted per year: acre-feet.

Part B. - Description of the Project

1.

2.

Name of the Project Chatfield Reallocation

Purpose of this loan application. Check one.

New project
Rehabilitation or replacement of existing facility
Enlargement of existing facility

Emergency Repair

Other (describe)

If the project is for rehabilitation of an existing reservoir, is the reservoir currently under a

T

storage restriction order from the State Engineer? YES _~~ NO

General location of the project. (Please include county, and approximate distance and direction

from nearest town, as well as legal description, if known.
11500 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO 80125

Please provide a brief narrative description of the proposed project including purpose, need,
facilities, type of water uses to be served and service area. Attach separate sheet, if needed.
CCWCD will use the storage space in Chatfield Reservoir for agricultural, municipal, and

industrial needs within the CCWCD boundaries, including augmentation supply in the GMS
and WAS plans.

Will the acquisition of additional water rights be necessary? YES _~ NO X

If YES, please explain.




CWCB Water Project Loan Application

7. Please list the names, addresses and phone numbers of the Applicants’ engineer(s) and

attorney(s).
NAME ADDRESS and PHONE

Ed Armbruster 2935 Darley Ave Boulder, CO 80305

Kim Lawrence 5245 Ronald Reagan Blvd., Ste 1 Johnstown, CO 80534

8. List any feasibility studies or other investigations that have been completed or are now in
progress for the proposed project. If so, submit one copy of the study with this application

Attached

9. Estimated cost of the project. Please include estimated engineering costs, and estimated

construction costs, if known.

Estimated Engineering Costs:$  $

Estimated Construction Costs:  $

Estimated Other Costs:  $

(land, water rights purchase,eic,)

Estimated Total Costs:  $28,400,000

10. Loan amount and terms you are requesting.
Requested Loan Amount:  $28,400,000
Term (length) of loan: 30 years
Interest Rate: 1.75 %o

Part C. - Project Sponsor Financial Inforniation

(Usually 90 % of est. Total Costs)
(Usually 10, 20, or 30 years)

{Please call for our eurrent rates)

Because the CWCB’s Fund is a revolving fund, it is important that the project sponsor have the
financial capacity to repay any loans made by the CWCB. The following information is needed to
assist the CWCB in a preliminary assessment of the applicant's financial capacity. The project
sponsor will submit the three most recent annual financial statements.

1. List any existing long-term lability (multi-year) or indebtedness that exceeds one thousand
dollars. For example, bank loans, government agency loans, bond issues, accounts payable, etc.
Include names and addresses of lenders, amounts, due dates and maturity dates.
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Table 1: Chatfield Reallocation Project Fish, Wildlife and Recreation Mitigation Plan (FWRMP)

Proposed Mitigations for Proposed Action

RESOURCE

Within Chatfield State Park

IMPACT

MITIGATIONS

SECTION OF FWRMP WHERE
DISCUSSED

ESTIMATED COST

In-Reservoir Aquatics

Fish - Walleye

Disruption of Walleye Spawn period
March 1 - April 15

1) Participants commit to ensure releases do not exceed 420 cfs during March 1 - April 15 period, understanding that
critical time is March 15-30.

2) Regular coordination meetings between Participants and CPW to forecast upcoming operations - close coordination to
minimize adverse impact from releases.

21.1.3.3(8)(1)

Fish - Smallmouth Bass

Disruption of Smallmouth Bass spawn
period June 1 -June 30

Mitigation dealt with in operations agreements - Participants commit to limit releases May 1-July 15 water decline will not
be greater than 8000 AFT, July 16-Aug 31 water level decline not greater than 4000 AFT, May 1-Aug 31 collective daily
discharge shall not exceed 420cfS

4.1.3.3(B)(2)

Water Quality

Increase in phosphate and ammonia
loading;

Decreased Dissolved Oxygen;
Increased mercury methylation - from
anoxic or increased dissolved oxygen in
the reservoir

1) Participants agree to water quality monitoring and modeling program in coordination with Chatfield Watershed
Authority.

2) Wetland creation and habitat improvements on Plum Creek in the CMP.

3) Plum Creek riparian restoration.

4.4.1;4.5;4.3.2

$1,300,000 (est.) for water
quality monitoring and
modeling, $6,088,600 for
Plum Creek restoration

Terrestrial wildlife

$58,500,000 for CMP

Preble's Mouse - Plum 75 acres of critical habitat/ 65 EFU's 1) From CMP: Onsite: 6 acres / 3 EFUs habitat creation. 4,5
Creek Critical Habitat 2) From CMP: Offsite: unknown acres private land protection and enhancement / 62 EFU's needed.
Preble's Mouse - South 80 acres/ 2.8 miles 1) From CMP: Onsite: 17 acres habitat creation; 4,5
Platte Critical Habitat 2) Offsite: 73 acres private land protection and enhancement. Chatfield Res Mitigation Company will coordinate w CPW in

the development of this process;

3) 4.5 miles and 381 acres of Sugar Creek improvements
Preble's Mouse - Non 298 acres / 210 EFUs 1) From CMP: Onsite: 111 acres of habitat creation / 43 EFUs. 4.5
Critical Habitat 2) From CMP: Offsite: unknown acres private land protection and enhancement / 167 EFU's needed
Other terrestrial wildlife 586 acres (inundation zone)/ 377 EFUs 1) From CMP: Onsite: 165 acres habitat creation and enhancement / 9 bird EFU's. 45;4.3.2
and Birds 2) Plum Creek Restoration Plan;

3) Tree mitigation plan will address impacts as well.

4) From CMP: Offsite: unknown acres / 368 EFU's needed.
Amphibians/ Reptiles Grouped into Mitigation actions covered under Preble’s/wetlands/terrestrial resources 4.5

Preble’s/wetlands/terrestrial

Erosion of land area Sediment erosion - due to new storage 1) Bank stabilization / Erosion control/ Plum Creek erosion and stream erosion 4.3.4;4.3.2 $716,100 for shoreline

/habitat

and water fluctuation

stabilization plan

cmMP




Mature Cottonwoods and
other cottonwoods

42.5 acres

1) 13 acres - new cottonwood generation on-site (in CMP).

2) 22.5 acres - protection of existing off-site habitat (in CMP).

3) 10 acres - new cottonwood generation off-site (in CMP).

4) Recreation modification plan will mitigate for additional cottonwoods.
5) Tree management plan.

6) Res operations plan - water level in summer.

4.5.3;5.1.1;4.5.5;4.13.3

Wetlands up to 159 acres / 123 EFU's 1) In CMP: Onsite: 47 acres / 30 EFUs. 4.5
2) In CMP: Offsite: Unknown acres / 93 EFU's
Invasive Species/ Weeds Increased invasives 1) BMPs to control spread (in CMP). 43.3

2) Monitoring and treatment of noxious weeds in project area (greater than 400ft)
3) Weed monitoring and weed control for 5 years in revegetation / mitigation sites (in CMP and AMP).
4) Weed control in fluctuation zone is ongoing obligation (in CMP).

DOWNSTREAM OF CHATFIELD STATE PARK

Aquatic Resources

Downstream aquatic
habitat

Decreased streamflow impact on
aquatic habitat;
Increased low flows / zero flow days

1) 0.5 mi of stream habitat improvement (Chatfield Dam to Marcy Gulch), potential use of CPW water rights to create an
environmental pool to mitigate low flow days.

2) Best efforts to target releases to limit zero flow days and mitigate with environmental pool.

3) Potential development of environmental pool for target releases (first goal) and/or environmental flow releases.

4) Required releases for critical low flows.

4.2.1.2; 4.1.3.3(D)

$265,000 for .5 mile
stream enhancement

Aquatic Habitat - water
quality

Increase E.coli from reduced flows;
Increase temperature from reduced
flows

2) Best efforts to target releases to limit zero flow days (in operations plan add citation).
3) Required releases for critical low flows.
4) Potential development of environmental pool for target releases and/or environmental flow releases.

)
)
1) Water quality monitoring program below dam.
)
)

4.4.2;4.1.3.3(D)

Chatfield State Fish Unit

Decreased flows

Agree not to exercise rights senior to the hatchery if would cause curtailment of CSFU rights (only if historic flows would
have passed by CSFU).

4.1.3.3(A); 4.2.3

Increase in zero flow days

Potential development of environmental pool and/or environmental flow releases

4.2.1.2

UPSTREAM OF CHATFIELD STATE PARK

Aquatic habitat

Inundation of upstream fish habitat -
Permanent habitat conversion from
sediment deposition;

Loss of stream channel for native fish -
from inundation impacts on Plum Creek

WITHIN CHATFIELD STATE PARK

1) Fund habitat improvement for 0.7 miles upstream.

2) Plum Creed Restoration plan.

3) Wetlands improvements in CMP - might mitigate intermittent stream mileage.
4) Sugar Creek Improvements.

4.2.1.1;4.53;4.3.2

$369,600 for .7 mile
stream enhancement

Facilities and Recreational | Loss of facilities due to inundation. 1) RMP details mitigation measures for facilities and recreational uses - includes contingency approach that gives the plan 5.1.1;5.1.3 $31,600,000 for
Use flexibility. recreational facilities
2) New temporary CPW engineering employee hired during design and construction of recreational facilities modification plan,
$225,000 (est.) for
temporary resident
engineer
Marina - unusable due to inundation Chatfield Marina Coordination Committee (CMCC) working on separate mitigation plan for the marina. 5.1.2 $15,700,000




Loss of wildlife viewing and shade

1) CMP & Tree Management Plans detail mitigation for wildlife viewing and shade - Plum Creek restoration (if approved)
would address access to viewing opportunities.

2) 13 acres of on-site mitigation (for mature cottonwoods).

3) 32.5 acres of offsite mitigation.

4) Tree management plan modified to leave trees down to 5432 and use of adaptive management to remove dead or dying
trees within the fluctuation zone.

4.5.3;4.55;4.3.2

Facility vulnerability to future flooding

Could be addressed in the design phase to raise the roads by swim beach, balloon area and Deer Creek - to make roads still
able to handle 10 year floods

5.1.1

Quality of Recreational Experiences

1) Restrict releases to 8,000 ac/ft total from May 1 - July 15th and 12,000 total to August 31st.
2) Fluctuation zone mitigations that includes: vegetation and weed control, new cottonwood regeneration along shoreline
and facilities, shoreline stabilization plan, plum creek improvements.

4.1.3.3;4.3.3;45.3; 4.3.4;
43.2

Increased Boating Hazards Funding of contract labor and equipment for hazard removal, signing, operational impacts due to increased inundation and | 5.2
fluctuations. Operational issues will be covered in the financial mitigation plan.
Water Quality - raised elevation causes 1) Monitoring and modeling of water quality. 2)Plum Creek restoration plan 4.4.1;4.3.2
erosion which will affect access below
campground
Public Understanding 1) Project Participants have agreed to a marketing plan to be implemented prior to construction and continuing after 5.2 $200,000

construction is complete - part of financial mitigation plan, when approved.

Stream fishing

Reduced Recreational Opportunities -
reduced fishing from additional zero or
low flow days

1) Establish an environmental pool to mitigate low flow days - use of hatchery, downstream uses.
2) Mitigation of 0.5 mi of stream habitat improvement
3) Operations plan language of good faith efforts to strategic releases.

4.2.1.2; 4.1.3.3(D)

Stream fishing Reduced Recreational Opportunities - 1) 0.7 mi of stream habitat improvements. 421.1;4.5.3
reduced fishing from intermittent 2) Sugar Creek improvements
inundation

Revenue and Operating Expenses

Park Revenue Decreased revenues during 1) Financial Mitigation plan. 5.2 $1,000,000 (est.) for
construction and post construction 2) WP to cover lost revenue financial plan

Park Operating Increased operating expenses WP to cover increased operating costs attributable to project 5.2

Estimated Cost Totals

Costs for mitigations $107,100,000
required by the USACE

Additional costs for $8,864,300
FWRMP mitigations

Total Mitigation Costs $115,964,300
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CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
GROUND WATER MANAGEMENT SUBDISTRICT AND WELL AUGMENTATION SUBDISTRICT
Replacement Sources
WATER RIGHTS
CASE NO. NAME SOURCE AD)J. DATE
W7905/84CW405 Brighton and Fort Lupton Augmentation Well Fields South Platte River 2/25/1985
81CW382 Milliron & Kiowa Recharge & Storage Project South Platte River 4/29/1987
82CW413/92CW48/93CW86/00CW218 Box Elder Recharge and Storage Project South Platte River 10/6/1993
83CW184/95CW111/02CW041 Chatfield Reservoir South Platte River 03/29/1989
85CW370/95CW77/02CW146 Farmers Independent Recharge Project South Platte River 3/29/1989
86CW397 McDowell Ranch South Platte River 5/10/2000
87CW304/97CW161 Western Mutual Ditch Recharge Project South Platte River 6/21/1991
88CW127/96CW113/03CW335 Siebring Reservoir and W.R. Jones Ditch (62 shares) Cache La Poudre 5/25/1990
92CW021/06CW185 Koenig Reservoir South Platte River 2/3/2000
92CW165/02CW262/09CW102 Jo Dee Reservoir, Jacoby/Schmidt Ditch, Box Elder Ditch (1 share) Cache La Poudre 11/29/1996
93CW085 Lupton Bottoms Ditch (5 shares) South Platte River 8/9/1995
94CW096/01CW018/07CW286 83rd Avenue Reservoir Cache La Poudre 2/27/1995
94CW097/02CW074 La Poudre Reservoirs 3 & 4 Cache La Poudre 4/12/1996
94CW199 Lupton Bottoms Recharge & Storage Project South Platte River 12/16/1996
97CW077 Greeley-Loveland (26+ shares), Seven Lakes, Lake Loveland Big Thompson River 7/1/2003
97CW078 Greeley Irrigation Co. (20 shares) Cache La Poudre 12/11/2001
00CW072 W.R. Jones Ditch (15 shares) Cache La Poudre 3/14/2005
00CWO083 Shores Lake Boulder Creek 7/22/2009
00CW166 B. H. Eaton (9 shares) & Boxelder(1.5 shares) Cache La Poudre 11/21/2006
01CW048 Platteville Recharge & Storage Project South Platte River 11/19/2008
01CW255 Booth Farm Rights, Boulder and Weld Reservoir St. Vrain Creek 5/6/2010
01CW263 Weldon Valley Ditch (4 shares) South Platte River 3/17/2007
01CW264 Fulton Irrigating Ditch Company (150 shares) South Platte River 6/23/2008
02CW172 Union Reservoir (20.5 shares) St. Vrain Creek 9/20/2007
02CW200 W.R. Jones Ditch (62 shares) Cache La Poudre 3/14/2005
02CW265 Lupton Meadows Ditch (60 shares) South Platte River 2/8/2008
02CW269 Bernhardt Reservoir Big Thompson River 10/20/2005
02CW270 Nissen Reservoir South Platte River 10/20/2005
02CW335 Augmentation Wells South Platte River 6/3/2005
96CW658/03CW348 Greeley Irrigation Company (65 3/4 shares) Cache La Poudre 6/26/2009
04CW276 Farmers Independent Ditch Co. (27.75 shares and 10.0 shares) South Platte River 11/20/2009
05CW053 Big Thompson & Platte River Ditch Co. (7 shares) Big Thompson River 6/22/2009
05CW054 Greeley Irrigation Co. (12 shares) Cache La Poudre 5/13/2009
05CW069 Platteville Milling & Irrigation Co. (13/24 shares) South Platte River 7/10/2009
05CWO079 Brighton Ditch Co.(1/10 Share) South Platte River 9/23/2009
05CW223 Godfrey Ditch Co. (5 shares) South Platte River 1/24/2011
05CW331 Central Recharge and Exchange Plan South Platte River 10/7/2011
07CW006 Plumb Ditch (47 shares) South Platte River 7/26/2010
10CW139 Alternate Points and Diverison and Storage Cache la Poudre 10/4/2013
10CW173 Greeley Irrigation Co. (2.0 shares) Cache La Poudre 5/22/2012
11CW020 Greeley Irrigation Co. (10.8 shares) Cache La Poudre 10/18/2013
12CW163 Greeley Irrigation Co. (2.9 shares) Cache La Poudre Pending
13CW029 Rural Ditch (2.5 shares), Godding Ditch (20 shares) Boulder Creek Pending
13CW3025 Fulton Ditch Co. (17.85 shares) South Platte River Pending
14CW3006 Fulton Ditch Co. (30 shares) South Platte River Pending
14CW3007 Lupton Bottom Ditch Co. (1.5 shares), Lupton Meadows Ditch Co. (90 shares) South Platte River Pending
LESSOR NAME LOCATION
City of Aurora Fully Consumable Effluent South Platte River
City of Aurora Direct Flow Water Rights - Brighton Ditch South Platte River
City of Longmont Fully Consumable Effluent St. Vrain Creek
City of Longmont Windy Gap / Fully Consumable Effluent St. Vrain Creek
Great Western Ethanol, LLC Fully Consumable Effluent St. Vrain Creek
Town of Evans Direct Flow Water Rights - Godfrey Bottom Ditch South Platte River
City of Broomfield Direct Flow Water Rights - Brighton, Lupt. Bottom, Lupt. Meadows shares South Platte River
City of Thornton Water Supply and Storage Company - Transmountain Return Flows Cache La Poudre
Orphan Wells of Wiggins Recharge Credits South Platte River
Lower Poudre Augmentation Company Water Supply and Storage Company - Transmountain Return Flows Cache La Poudre
Bijou Irrigation District Colorado Big Thompson St. Vrain, Cache la Poudre, Big Thompson
City of Fort Collins Fully Consumable Effluent Cache La Poudre
Platte River Power Authority Fully Consumable Effluent Cache La Poudre
Ishigura Water Development Fully Consumable Effluent South Platte River
United Water and Sanitation District Recharge Credits South Platte River
City of Greeley - Fully Consumable Water Poudre Ponds Cache La Poudre

Leonard Rice Engineers, Inc.
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ASSETS

CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH IN BANK

PETTY GASH

CASH - ADAMS GOUNTY
CASH - WELD COUNTY
CASH - MORGAN GOUNTY
COLOTRUST

TOTAL CASH

PREPAIDS & RECEIVABLES
Intercompany SOF

Intercompany SEF

Intercompany WOF

Intercompany WDF

GENERAL PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABL
PREPAID DISABILITY & LIFE INS
PREPAID INSURANCE

TOTAL PREPAIDS & RECEIVABLES

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLE
COLORADO W/H TAX PAYABLE
MEDICARE W/H TAX PAYABLE
HEALTH INSURANCE CLEARING
PAYROLL CLEARING

MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT CLEARING
PERA CLEARING

DEFERRED PROPERTY TAXES
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

District Operating Fund
Balance Sheet
Balance Only

For the Period from January 1, 2011 {0 December 31, 2011

Balance

278,105,04
50.00
1,146,890
3,408.31
20.98
3,608,863.40

3,891,594.63

37,227.74
5,807.27
23,139,687

7717,039.00
2,330.69
217.55

846,771.12

4,738,365.75

65,074.58
12.03

5.00

4.09
-5,788.90
-3,846.22
3,238.21
4,181.31
777,039.00
839,919.04

4,530,093.39
-631,647.15

3,899,446.74

4,738,365.75




District Operating Fund
Statemnent of Revenues and Expenditures
Budget Analysis
Printed On:

For the Period from January 1, 2011 fo December 31, 2014 0311214

Budget
Actual YTD Budget Annual Remaining

REVENUES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-ADAMS 175,176.56 176,836.00 1,850.44
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-WELD 532,158.08 498,153.00 ~33,006.08
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-MORGAN 2,243.64 2,252.00 8.36
PRIOR YEAR TAXES - ADAMS -1,858.51 1,858.51
PRIOR YEAR TAXES - WELD -198.90 198.90
PRIOR YEAR TAXES - MORGAN 0.18 -0.18
SPECGIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-ADAMS 8,657.86 15,500.00 6,842,114
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-WELD 31,964.16 51,000.00 19,035.84
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-MDRGAN 188.31 400.00 211.69
INTEREST DELINQUENT TAX-ADAMS -910.61 425.00 1,335.61
INTERSET DELINQUENT TAX-WELD -13,586.33 375.00 13,061.33
INTEREST DELINQUENT TAX-MORGAN 3.15 25,00 21.85
FARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 2,533.01 4,000.00 1,466.99
Transfer In 100,000.00 -100,000.00
MISC REVENUE 28,355.19 10,000.00 -18,365.19
WATER LEASES - SUBDISTRICT 491,720.00 128,630.00 -53,090.00
WATER LEASES - GRAVEL PITS 63,500.00 63,500.00
SALE OF ASSETTS 10,917.00 -10,917.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,067,362.79 952,006.00 -415,266.79
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
LAND ACQUISITION & GONSTRUCTN 20,000.00 20,000.00
BUILDING & IMPROVEMENTS 5,000.00 5,000.00
DELNERY STRUCTURES 150,000.00 150,000.00
MEASURING DEVICES 0.37 3,000.00 2,999.63
VEHICLE 18,295.68 8,000.00 -10,295.68
FLUMES & WEIRS 24,000.00 24,000.00
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 3,000.00 3,000.00
COMPUTER SOFTWARE UL 2,761.35 2,500.00 -281.35
FIELD EQUIPMENT 7,888.60 15,000.00 7.111.40
FIELD EQUIPMENT UL 6,676.03 -6,678.93
COMPUTER HARDWARE UL 1,047.71 4,500,600 3,452.20
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 36,692.64 235,000.00 198,307.36
Operating Expenditures
SALARIES - FULL-TIME 366,453.07 443,2537.00 76,783.93
SALARIES - PART-TIME 6,656.11% 10,000.00 3,343.89
PAYROLL TAXES 7.040.92 8,572.00 -468.92
RETIREMENT PERA 42,007 .54 62,547.00 20,530.46
DISABILITY INSURANCE 3,000.00 3,000.00
LOCAL MILEAGE - STAFF 1,836.73 3,000.00 1,163.27
LOCAL MILEAGE - BOARD 2,145.1% 2,000.00 -145.11
TRAVEL - STAFF 1,642.44 5,000.00 3,357.58
TRAVEL - BOARD 7,067.10 3,000.00 -4,067.10
TRAVEL MEANS - STAFF & OTHERS 18.51 750.00 731.48
TRAVEL MEALS - BOARD 413.16 1,000.00 586.84



MAINTENANGE - VEHICLE
MAINTENANGE - FACILITY
MAINTENANGE - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANGE - FIELD EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANGE - OTHER

SUPPLIES - FUEL

SUPPLIES - OFFICE

SUPPLIES - FIELD

SUBSCRIPTIONS & MEMBERSHIPS
PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL

LEGAL STATEMENTS OF OPPOSITION
LEGAL APPLICATIONS AND DECREES
PROFESSIONAL - AUDIT
PROFESSIONAL - ACGOUNTING
PROFESSIONAL - ENGINEERING
ENGINEERING STATEMENTS OF OPPO
ENGINEERING APPLICATIONS/DECRE
PROFESSIONAL - COMPUTER
PROFESSIONAL - LABORATORY
WATER FESTIVAL

BUSINESS MEALS - STAFF & OTHER
BUSINESS MEALS - BOARD
CONFERENCE FEES

EDUCATION

DIRECTOR FEES

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

FACILITY RENTAL FEE

INSURANCE

BANK FEES

POSTAGE & SHIPPING

PRINTING & REPRODUCTION

PUBLIC INFORMATION

TELEPHONE

TREASURER'S FEES

UTILITIES

WATER STOCK ASSESSMENTS
RUNNING FEES

MISCELLANEQUS

TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS QUT
WATER STORAGE - CHATFIELD
TABOR CONTINGENCY FUND

TOTAL Operating EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

District Operating Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Budget Analysis
For ihe Period from January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2041

Actual YTD

3,065,02
10,317.51
3,686.,21
1,346.94
40,000.00
10,941.32
20,752.69
3,047.11
6,084.82
2,087.84
183,893.87
168,545.25
6,000,00
5,190.00
80,585.69
117,663.75
159,530.12
2,171.08
9,795.10
4,168.35
1,252.35
2,861.19
1,255.00

26,200.00
28,44479
30,00
38,086.34
463.77
4,481.51
8,085.28
6,507.37
5,618.77
10,420.03
8,678,869
61,839.31

1,320.85
100,000.00
93,716.59

1,662,317.30
1,699,009.94

-631,847.45

Budget Annual

4,000,00
10,000.00
2,000,00
8,000.00
36,000,00
17,500.00
23,550.00
6,500.00
9,750.00
20,750.00
150,000.00
115,000.00
5,500.00
3,000.00
£6,750.00
55,000,00
148,500.00
4,500.00
20,750.00

4,000.00
3,000.00
5,000.00
5,000,00

29,000.00
2,500.00
3,000,00

15,000,00

750.00
4,000.00

14,000.00

25,115,00
6,500.00

16,000.00

47,000,00

10,000.00

10,000.00

1,000.00

3,516,830.00
8,269.00

4,943,120.00
6,178,120.00

-4,226,024.00

Budget
Remalning

34.08
-317.51
-1,686.21
6,653.06
-4,000.00
6,558.68
2,797.31
3,452.89
2,765.18
18,662.16
.33,803.87
-53,645.25
-500,00
-2,190.00
.2,935.69
-62,663.75
-41,030.12
2,328.92
10,054.90
-4,168.35
2,747.65
138.81
3,745.00
5,000,00
2,600.00
95,044.79
2,970.00
-23,086.34
286.23
-431.54
7,014.72
18,607.63
88123
5,579.97
38,321.11
-51,839.31
40,000.00

-320.85
-100,000.00
3,423,110.41

3,280,802.70
3,479,110.06

-3,5694,376.85

Printed On:

0311214



ASSETS

CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH IN BANK

PETTY CASH

CASH - ADAMS COUNTY
CASH - WELD COUNTY
CASH - MORGAN COUNTY
GOLOTRUST

TOTAL CASH

PREPAIDS & RECEIVABLES
Intercompany SOF

Intercompany SDF

Intercompany SEF

Intercompany WOF

Intercompany WDF

GENERAL PROPERTY TAX RECEWABL
PREPAID DISABILITY & LIFE INS

TOTAL PREPAIDS & RECEIVABLES

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLE
COLORADO W/H TAX PAYABLE
MEDICARE W/H TAX PAYABLE
HEALTH INSURANCE CLEARING
PAYROLL CLEARING

MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT CLEARING
DEPENDENT CARE CLEARING
PERA CLEARING

DEFERRED PROPERTY TAXES
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUND BALANCE
NET INCOMELOSS

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

District Operating Fund
Balance Sheet
Balance Only

For the Period from January 1, 2012 to December 34, 2012

Balance

213,667.83
100.00
4,808,01
7,255.82
35.83
3,013,684.57

3,239,552.16

-36,744.52
-7,000.00
13,070.82
19,820.56
10,340.88

819,720.00

532.89

819,740.63

4,059,292.79

192,615.09
-25.66
-12.00
-21.72

10,471.94
-43,087.36
-6,749.77
-416.66
7,320.78
£19,720.00

987,647.96

3,898,446.74
-826,801.91

3,074,644.83

4,059,292,79




REVENUES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-ADAMS
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-WELD
GENERAL PROFERTY TAXES-MORGAN
PRIOR YEAR TAXES - ADAMS

PRIOR YEAR TAXES - WELD

PRIOR YEAR TAXES - MORGAN
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-ADAMS
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-WELD
SPECIFIC QWNERSHIP TAX-MORGAN
INTEREST DELINGUENT TAX-ADAMS
INTERSET DELINQUENT TAX-WELD
INTEREST DELINQUENT TAX-MORGAN
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS

MISC REVENUE

WATER LEASES - SUBDISTRICT
WATER LEASES - GRAVEL PITS

SALE OF ASSETTS

TOTAL REVENUES

GAPITAL EXPENDITURES
LAND ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTN
BUILDING & IMPROVEMENTS
FURNITURE & FIXTURES UL
DELIVERY STRUCTURES
MEASURING DEVICES
VEHICLE

FLUMES & WEIRS

FLUMES & WEIRS UL
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
COMPUTER SOFTWARE
COMPUTER SOFTWARE UL
FIELD EQUIPMENT

FIELD EQUIPMENT UL
COMPUTER HARDWARE
COMPUTER HARDWARE UL

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Operating Expenditures
SALARIES - FULL-TIME
SALARIES - PART-TIME
PAYROLL TAXES
RETIREMENT PERA
DISABILITY INSURANCE
LOCAL MILEAGE - STAFF
LOCAL MILEAGE - BOARD
TRAVEL - STAFF

District Operating Fund

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Budget Analysis

For the Period from January 1, 2042 to December 31, 2012

Actual YTO Budget Annual

Budget
Remaining

1,336.08
-9,313.15
2332
2,742.03
-240.30
1103
-46.78
-5,064.11
-4,170.41
82.79
9,084.70
-9.57
-1,105.71
.26,421.54
-63,000,00
63,500.00
-4,000.00

-39,423.38

50,322.08
2,500.00
1,000.00

50,000.36
37,999.63
-29,300.86
-29,750,00
-2,240.00
2,000.00
2,600.00
.1,357.54
15,070.70
610.01
3,000.00
-302,93

102,051.64

-74,574.68
-6,851.49
-2,155.01

8,018.00
-4,552.59
1,750.73
-567.33

161,184.98 159,848.00
603,948.15 594,635.00
2,046.32 2,023.00
-2,742.03
240.30
11.03
1,046.78 14,000.00
45,064.11 40,000.00
4,370.41 200.00
8279
-9,084.70
9.57
1,105.74
41,421.54 15,000,00
191,720.00 126,630.00
3,500.00
4,000.00
1,054,259.08  1,014,636.00
159,677.92 210,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
-0.35 50,000.00
0.37 38,000.00
43,300.66 14,000.00
29,750,00
2,240.00
2,000.00
2,500.00
1,357.54
27,929.30 43,000.00
-610.01
3,000.00
302.93
263,948.36 366,000.00
462,074.68 387,500.00
26,651.40 20,000.00
8,064.01 5,609.00
52,169.97 59,088.00
7,552.50 3,000,00
1,249.27 3,000.00
3,067.33 2,500.00
2,073.64 2,500.00

426.36



TRAVEL - BOARD

TRAVEL MEANS - STAFF & OTHERS
TRAVEL MEALS - BOARD
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE - FACILITY
MAINTENANCE - OFFIGE EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - FIELD EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - COMPUTER
MAINTENANCE - OTHER

SUPPLIES - FUEL

SUPPLIES - OFFICE

SUPPLIES - FIELD

SUBSCRIPTIONS & MEMBERSHIPS
PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL

LEGAL STATEMENTS OF OPPOSITION
LEGAL APPLICATIONS AND DECREES
PROFESSIONAL - AUDIT
PROFESSIONAL - ACCOUNTING
PROFESSIONAL - ENGINEERING

ENGINEERING STATEMENTS OF OPPO

ENGINEERING APPLICATIONS/DECRE
PROFESSIONAL - COMPUTER
PROFESSIONAL - LABORATORY
BUSINESS MEALS - STAFF & OTHER
BUSINESS MEALS - BOARD
CONFERENCE FEES
EDUCATION

DIRECTOR FEES

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

FACILITY RENTAL FEE
INSURANCE

BANK FEES

POSTAGE & SHIPPING
PRINTING & REPRODUCTION
PUBLIC INFORMATION
TELEPHONE

TREASURER'S FEES

UTILITIES

WATER STOCK ASSESSMENTS
RUNNING FEES

DITCH CARRIAGE

MISCELLANEQUS
WATER STORAGE - CHATFIELD
TABOR CONTINGENCY FUND

TOTAL Operating EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

District Operating Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Budget Analysis
For the Period from January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Acteal YTD

5,578.37
50.42
366.28
6,336.24
5,732.91
5,467.80
5,010.79
544.00
34,500.00
10,603.48
32,604.97
2,018.04
8,406,72
14,557.38
170,029.76
59,087.38
5,800.00
5,612.84
103,640.41
115,207.90
23,130,11
1,575.37
14,651.23
688,02
3,443.36
4,547.50
3,447.18
29,482.55
980.00
537.50
18,716.92
1,170.46
6,565.52
4,732.00
3,973.51
7,178.01
11,452.06
5,996.19
20,289.14

600.00

306,165.93

1,881,061.29

-3,891.40

Budget Annual

3,500.00
750.00
1,000.00
4,000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
31,000.00

70,500.00
16,500,00
48,500.00

6,000.00
8,400.00
30,750.00

125,000.00

50,000.00
7,000.00
3,000.00

23,750,00

80,000.00

37,500.00
3,500.00

20,000,00
3,500.00
3,000.00
5,000.00

20,500.00

29,000.00

3,000.00
16,000.00
500,00
4,000.00
10,400.00
4,000.00
6,500.00
16,000.00
22,000.00
65,000.00
11,600.00

4,775.00
3,100,000.00
7,847.00

4,405,765.00

4,771,769.00

Budget
Remaining

-2,078.37
699,58
§31.62

-2,338.24
4,267.09
-2,487.80
26,980.21
-544.00
36,000.00
5,696.52
-44,404.97
3,961.96
1,093.28
19,192.61
-46,020.76
-9,097.38
1,200.00
2,612.84
-79,690.41
-35,207.90
14,369.89
1,924.63
5,348.77
2,611.98
-443.35
452,50
17,052.82
-482.55
-989.00
2,462.50
-2,716.92
.670.46
-2,565.52
5,668,00
26.49
-678.01
4,547.94
16,013.81
44,710.86
11,600.00
35,400.00

5,666.40
2,793,834.07
7,647.00

2,788,656.07

2,890,707.71



District Operating Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Budget Analysis
For the Period from January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012 Printed On: 03712114
Budget
Actual YTD Budget Annual Remaining

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES -826,801.91  -3,766,933.00  -2,930,131.09




ASSETS

CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH IN BANK

PETTY CASH

CASH - ADAMS COUNTY
CASH - WELD COUNTY
CASH - MORGAN COUNTY
COLOTRUST

COLOTRUST SOA

TOTAL CASH

PREPAIDS & RECEIVABLES
Intercompany SOF

Intercompany SEF

Intercompany WOF

Intercompany WDF

GENERAL PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABL
PREPAID DISABILITY & LIFE INS

TOTAL PREPAIDS & RECEIVABLES

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILIiTIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLE
COLORADO W/H TAX PAYABLE
MEDICARE W/H TAX PAYABLE
HEALTH INSURANCE CLEARING
PAYROLL CLEARING

MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT CLEARING
DEPENDENT CARE CLEARING
PERA CLEARING

DEFERRED PROPERTY TAXES
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

District Operating Fund
Balance Shest
Balance Only

Fozr the Pefiod from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Balance

308,017.31
200.00
£,019.13
7.710.21
2.1
2,664,974.92
26,266,661.74

29,142,616.42

44,752.13
20,813.34
24,206.77

B819,720.00

30,052,730,55

159,303.49
4,157.33
438.00
459.04
-1,365.72
-15,829.79
3,215.75
-0.02
1,285.90
819,720.00
968,384.02

3,071,02548
26,012,421.05

29,084,346.53

30,052,730.5



REVENUES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-ADAMS
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-WELD
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-MORGAN
PRIOR YEAR TAXES - ADAMS

PRIOR YEAR TAXES - WELD

PRIOR YEAR TAXES - MORGAN
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-ADAMS
SPEGIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-WELD
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-MORGAN
INTEREST DELINQUENT TAX-ADAMS
INTERSET DELINQUENT TAX-WELD
INTEREST DELINQUENT TAX-MORGAN
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS

MiSC REVENUE

WATER LEASES - SUBDISTRICT
WATER LEASES - GRAVEL PITS

BOND PROGEEDS

TOTAL REVENUES

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
LAND ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTN
BUILDING & IMPROVEMENTS
DELWVERY STRUCTURES
MEASURING DEVICES
VEHIGLE

FLUMES & WEIRS
COMPUTER SOFTWARE
OFFICE EQUIPMENT UL
COMPUTER SOFTWARE UL
FIELD EQUIPMENT

FIELD EQUIPMENT UL
COMPUTER HARDWARE UL
WATER RIGHTS

WATER PURCHASSES

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Operating Expenditures
SALARIES - FULL-TIME
SALARIES - PART-TIME
PAYROLL TAXES
RETIREMENT PERA
DISABILITY INSURANCE
LOCAL MILEAGE - STAFF
LOCAL MILEAGE - BOARD
TRAVEL - STAFF

TRAVEL - BOARD

District Operating Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Budgel Analysis
For the Period from January 4, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Actoal YTD

140,275.52
6085,102.04
1,689.58
-548.63
-180.64
27.51
10,525.79
18,250.50
178.08
540,13
-3,635.50
6.07
3,575.65
79,688.41
191,720.00

30,000,000.00

Budget Annual

150,214.00
846,746.00
1,831.00

11,000.00
40,000.00
200.00

15,000.00
224,640.00
48,000.00
30,000,000,00

31,049,134.16

272,604.09

6,540.40
2,238.72
8,447.34

975.50
120.41
1,767.34
5,306.84
2,705.23
700.78
3,450,000,00
-49,009.17

31,137,631.00

20,673,000,00
10,000.00
2,955,000.00
3,500.00

10,000.00

750.00
4,000.00
115,000.00
3,000.00
2,000,600
5,400,000.00

Budget
Remalning

9,938.48
38,643.96
14142
54B.63
180.64
-27.51
474.21
21,749.50
21.92
540.13
3,635.59
6.07
-3,575.66
-64,688.41
32,920.00
48,000.00

88,496.84

20,400,395.9%
10,000.00
2,948,459,60
1,263.28
-8,447.34
10,000.00
-975.50
620.59
2,202.66
109,693.16
294,77
1,209.22
1,850,000.00
49,999.17

3,701,444.48

472,839.63
5,098.75
6,509.17

65,946.48
5,055.75
512,67
1,661.39
317712
7,344.48

29,176,250.00

480,000,00
17,000.00
10,000.00
67,200,00
11,000.00

5,000.00
2,500.,00
1,500.00
2,500.00

25,474,805.52

7,160.37
11,00%.25
3,490.83
1,253.52
5,044.25
4,487.33
938,61
1,677.12
-4,844.48



District Operating Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Budget Analysis
For the Period from Janvary 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013

Printed On:  03/12/14

Budget

Actual YTO Budget Annual Remaining

TRAVEL MEANS - STAFF & OTHERS 30.84 500.00 469.16
TRAVEL MEALS - BOARD 914.51 500.00 -414.51
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLE 4,675.84 6,000.00 1,124.16
MAINTENANCE - FACILITY 9,815.61 6,000.00 -3,915.61
MAINTENANCE - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 6,212.43 3,000.00 -3,212.43
MAINTENANCE - FIELD EQUIPMENT 3,228.25 11,000.00 777175
MAINTENANCE - COMPUTER 97.79 -97.79
MAINTENANCE - OTHER 207,622.22 224,500,00 16,877.78
MAINTENANCE - DITCH 2,684.87 -2,684.87
SUPPLIES - FUEL 11,178.03 12,500.00 1,321.97
SUPPLIES - OFFICE 28,260.05 20,000.00 -8,260,05
SUPPLIES - FIELD 3,113.28 2,250.00 -863.28
SUBSCRIPTIONS & MEMBERSHIPS 5,404.32 6,000,00 595.68
PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL 16,587.51 327,000.00 310,412.49
LEGAL STATEMENTS OF QPPOSITION 133,339.25 30,000.00 -103,339.25
LEGAL APPLICATIONS AND DECREES 65,207.58 125,000,00 59,792.42
PROFESSIONAL - AUDIT 5,682.82 6,500.00 817.18
PROFESSIONAL - ACCOUNTING 6,470.00 3,500.00 -2,970.00
PROFESSIONAL - ENGINEERING 328,027.74 421,000.00 92,072.26
ENGINEERING STATEMENTS OF QPPO 49,266.28 20,000.00 -29,266.28
ENGINEERING APPLICATIONS/DECRE 64,407.24 134,000.00 69,692.76
PRQFESSIONAL - COMPUTER 2,737.65 2,000.00 -737.65
PROFESSIONAL - LABORATORY 7.500.00 7.600.00
PROFESSIONAL - LOBBYIST 12,679.85 15,000.00 2,320.15
BUSINESS MEALS - STAFF & OTHER 3,539.55 2,000.00 -1,539.55
BUSINESS MEALS - BOARD $,5693.62 3,000.00 1,406.48
CONFERENCE FEES 2,457.52 4,000,00 1,542.48
EDUCATION 540.00 10,500.00 9,960.00
DIRECTOR FEES 13,899.86 17,000.00 3,100.14
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 288.46 -288.46
FACILITY RENTAL FEE 20717 1,000.00 792.83
INSURANCE 17,084,16 17,000.00 -84.16
BANK FEES 1,393.60 1,000.00 383,60
POSTAGE & SHIPPING 3,443.40 5,000.00 1,656.60
PRINTING & REPRODUCTION 23.64 4,500.00 4,476.36
PUBLIC INFORMATION 556.92 5,000.00 4,443.08
TELEPHONE 5,774.03 7,000.00 1,226.87
TREASURER'S FEES 3,881.98 16,000,00 12,118.02
UTILITIES 13,967.26 14,000.00 32.74
WATER STOCK ASSESSMENTS 11,818.64 25,000.00 13,181.36
RUNNING FEES 1,250.00 6,500.00 5,250.00
DITCH CARRIAGE 16,000.00 16,000.00
MISCELLANEQUS 5,053.81 1,500.00 -3,5563.81
TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS OUT -364,324.69 364,324.69
TABOR CONTINGENCY FUND 8,205.00 8,205.00
WATER STORAGE - CHATFIELD 70,129.00 -70,129.00
TOTAL Operating EXPENDITURES 1,330,467.23 2,144,655.00 814,487.77



District Operating Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Budget Analysis
For the Period from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013 Printed On: 03/12114
Budget
Actual YTD Budget Annual Remaining
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,031,911.79  31,320,905.00  26,286,993.29

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 26,017,222.45 -183,274.00 -26,200,496.45




ASSETS

CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH - ADAMS COUNTY
CASH - WELD COUNTY
CASH - MORGAN COUNTY
COLOTRUST

TOTAL CASH
PREPAIDS & RECEIVABLES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABL

TOTAL FREPAIDS & RECEIVABLES

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED PROPERTY TAXES
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
EQUITY

FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

District Debt Service Fund
Balance Sheet
Balance Only
For the Pericd from January 1, 2013 fo December 31, 2013
{Amounts are in US)

Balance

4,448.68
-9,248.05
50.67
2.068,978.92

2,964,230,22

3,453,877.00

3,453,877.00

6,418,107.22

3,453,877.00

3,453,877.00

-2,064,230.22

2,964,230.22

6,418,107.22

Printed On:

04/08/14



REVENUES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-ADAMS
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-WELD
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES-MORGAN
PRIOR YEAR TAXES - ADAMS

PRIOR YEAR TAXES - WELD

PRIOR YEAR TAXES - MORGAN
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-ADAMS
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-WELD
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX-MORGAN
INTEREST DELINQUENT TAX-ADAMS
INTERSET DELINQUENT TAX-WELD
INTEREST DELINQUENT TAX-MORGAN
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS

TOTAL REVENUES

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Operating Expenditures
INTEREST

TREASURER'S FEES

MISCELLANECUS
BOND INTEREST

TOTAL Operating EXPENDITURES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

District Debt Service Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Budget Analysis

For the Period from January 1, 2043 to December 31, 2043

(Amounts are in US}

Actual YTD Budget Annual

639,032.85
2,812,085.03
7,697.05
-2,499.22
440.58
125.35
47,950.82
205,742.25
811.29
-2,460.95
-86,940,62
27.53
147.32

3,622,139.08

Budget
Remaining

-639,032.85
-2,812,065.03
7.697.05
2,499.22
-440.58
-125.35
-47,950.82
-205,742.25
-811.29
2,460.95
86,940.82
-27.53

-3,622,135.08

-23.66 23.66
50,451,097 -50,451.97
232.81 -232.81
607,247.74 -607,247.74
657,908.86 -657,908.86
657,908.86 -657,908.86

2,964,230.22

-2,964,230.22




Appendix E
2012 Audit Report

March, 2014
©White Sands Water Engineers, Inc.



Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

Contents

Independent Auditor’s Report
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Basic Financial Statements:

Government-wide Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities

Fund Financial Staterments:

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Fund
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund

Notes to Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information:
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
{Budget and Actual) - General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(Budget and Actual) - Special Revenue WAS

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(Budget and Actual} - Special Revenue GMS

Other Supplementary Information;

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
{Budget and Actual) - Debt Service Fund WAS

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
{Budget and Actual) - Debt Service Fund GMS

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Net Position
{Budget and Actual) - Water Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - General Fund - Budget and Actual

Statistical Section;

Comparative Financial Statistics

13

14 - 15

16 - 17

18 - 19
20

21
22

23-37

38

39

40

41

42

43
44 - 45

46 - 47


















Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

This section of the annual financial report offers readers of the Central Colorado Water Conservancy District (the
"District”) financial statements its discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the year
ended December 31, 2012. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with
additional information furnished in the District's financial statements, which immediately follows this section.

Background Information

On September 15, 1965, pursuant to the applicable provisions of the “Water Conservancy Act” of the State of
Colorado, the District Court in and for Weld County, Colorado, approved the creation and establishment of a water
conservancy district to be known as “Central Colorado Water Conservancy District”. The principal purpose of the
District is to provide for the conservation of the water resources of the State of Colorado for the greatest beneficial
use of water within this state and the territory within the District. The District includes two blended component
units, the Ground Water Management Subdistrict of Central Cotorado Water Conservancy District (‘GMS”), and
Well Augmentation Subdistrict of Central Colorado Water Conservancy District (“WAS"), within its reporting entity.

Financial Highlights

o The District’s financial status slightly decreased over the course of the 2012 fiscal year, with total net
position decreasing by $646,219.

Total revenues increased by $759,966 in the 2012 calendar year. Major sources of funding were
property taxes and member paid Class D assessments.

i The District had $7,066,6804 in expenses, with the major categories being professional services,
water leases and assessments, and administration.

O Qutlays for capital assets were primarily equipment purchases. See the capital assets section of
this management’s discussion and analysis for more information.

= The District's debt decreased by $854,253, to $30,484,111 at December 31, 2012.
Overview of the Financial Statements
This annual financial report consists of three parts: management's discussion and analysis, the basic financial
statements, and required supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of

statements that present different views of the District.

£ The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and
long-term information about the District's overall financial status.

The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District,
reporting the District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements.

= The governmental funds statements tell how basic services were financed in the short-term, as well
as what remains for future spending.

The financial statements also include notes that expfain some of the information in the statements and provide more
detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of supplemental information that further explains and
supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District's budget for the year.







Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Table 2

Major Features of the Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide
Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Funds

Proprietary Funds

Scope

Entire District

The activities of the District

Activities the District
operates similar to
private businesses

Required financial
statements

Statement of Net
Position

Statement of Activities

Balance Sheet

Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances

Statement of Net
Position

Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes
in Net Position

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting basis
and measurement
focus

Accrual accounting and
economic resources
focus

Modified accrual accounting
and current financial focus

Accruat accounting and
economic resources focus

Type of
asset/liability
information

All assets, deferred
outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred
inflows of resources,
both financial and
capital, short-term and
long-term

Generally assets expected to
be used up and liabilities that
come due during the year or
soon thereafter; no capital
assets or long-term fabilities
included

All assets, deferred outflows
of resources, liabilities, and
deferred inflows of resources,
both financial and capital, and
short-term and long-term

Type of
inflow/outflow
information

All revenues and
expenses during year,
regardless of when
cash is received or paid

Revenues for which cash is
received during or soon after
the end of the year,
expenditures when goods or
services have been received
and the related liability is due
and payable

All revenues and expenses
during the year,
regardiess of when cash is
received or paid

Government-wide Statements

The government-wide statements are designed to provide readers a broad overview of the District’s finances, in a
manner similar to a private-sector business. These statements provide both short-term and long-term information
about the District's overall financial status, The statement of net position includes all of the District's assets and
liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities
regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the District's assets, deferred outfiows of resources,
liahilities, and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between the categories reported as net position.
Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of
the District is improving or deteriorating. To assess the District's overall health, you need to consider additional
non-financial factors, such as the condition of water projects, buildings and equipment.




Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Management’'s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of refated cash flows.  Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only result in cash flow in future fiscal periods.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the District that are principally supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities). Included in governmental activities are most
of the District's basic services.

The basic government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 13-15 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds, focusing on its most
significant or "major” funds, not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep
track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs.

¥ Governmental funds. The District's basic services are included in governmental funds, which
generally focus on (1) inflows and outflows of cash and other financial assets and (2) balances
remaining at year end which are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental funds
statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps determine financial resources that may be
available in the near term to finance the District's programs. Because this information does not
encompass the long-term focus of the government-wide statements, a reconciling schedule is
included on the governmental funds statements explaining the relationship {or difference) between
them.

The District maintains five individual governmental funds. Included in the required supplementary information
section is budget-to-actual information for the general and two major special revenue funds.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 16-19 of this report.

The District maintains one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The District uses an enterprise
fund to account for its business-type activities in the Ground Water Subdistrict of Central Colorado Water
Conservancy District.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 20-22 of this report.
Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes fo the financial statements can be found on pages
23-37 of this report.



Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Financial Analysis of the District as a Whole
Net position and Changes in Net position

The District's combined net position was smaller on December 31, 2012, than they were the year before, decreasing

2 percent to $28,621,409. Table 3 provides a summary of the District's net position at December 31, 2012.

Condensed Statement of Net Position

Table 3

2012
2011
Gowemnmental  Business-type Totals
Activities Activities Totals (Restated)

Assets
Current assets $21,039,184 $ 917,756 $ 21,956,920 $ 19,462 580
Capital assets, net 46,970,500 27,527 46,998,027 46,801,384

Total assets 68,009,664 945,283 68,954 947 66,263,964
Liabilities
Curment liabilities 880,527 22,693 903,220 1,467,759
Long-term liabilities 31,493,807 - 31,493,807 31,487,339

Total liabilities 32,374,334 22,693 32,397,027 32,955,008
Deferred inflows of resources
Uneamed revenue - property taxes 7,936,511 - 7,936,511 4,041,238

Total deferred inflows of resrouces 7,936,511 - 7,936,511 4,041,238
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 15,493,389 27,527 15,520,916 14,470,020
Restricted 7,184,997 - 7,184,997 6,672,960
Unrestricted 5,020,433 895,063 5,915 496 8,124,648

Total net position at December 31, $27698819 $ 922590 § 28621409 § 29267628




Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Table 4 provides a summary of the changes in net position. Following Table 4 is a specific discussion refated to
overall revenues and expenses.

Table 4
Changes in Net Position from Operating Results

2012
Govwemmental  Business-type 2011
Activities Activities Totals Totals

Revenues
Program revenues

Charges for senices $ 664003 $ 1616724 $ 2280727 § 2,034,636

Operating grants and contributions - - - 53,186
General revenues

Taxes 4,266,684 - 4,266,684 3,482,116

Eamings on investments 4,806 604 5410 10,577

Other 49,770 - 49,770 262,110
Total revenues 4,985,263 1,617,328 6,602,591 5,842 625
Expenses

Personnel 877,487 - 877,487 930,030

Trawel 25,220 - 25,220 26,718

Maintenance 808,811 - 808,811 713,893

Supplies 93,106 - 93,106 98,263

Professional fees 1,142,403 - 1,142,403 1,915,242

Business meals 11,139 - 11,139 11,788

Water leases and assessments 904,431 - 904 431 720,532

Other 865,707 - 865,707 881,233

Interest 802,663 - 802 663 836,001

Water enterprise - 1,535,637 1,535,637 039,231

Loss on sale of capital assets 9,071 - 9,071 605,342
Total expenses 5,540,038 1,535,637 7,075,675 7,687,273
Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle (173,135) - {173,135) -

Increase (decrease) in net position $ (7279100 % 81691 $§ (646.219) $ (1,844.648)







Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Governmental Activities
The governmental funds monitor cash rescurces and expenditures.

Table 7 reflects the program’s total cost and net cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these services
supported by unrestricted property taxes.

Table 7
Net Cost of Governmental Activities
Total Cost Net Cost
of Sendces of Sendces
Personnel $ 877,487 $ (877,487)
Trawel 25,220 (25,220)
Maintenance 808,811 {336,528)
Supplies 93,106 {93,106)
Professional fees 1,142,403 {1,142,403)
Business meals and meetings 11,139 (11,139)
Water leases 904,431 {712,711)
Other 865,707 {865,707)
Interest 802,663 (802,663)
Loss on sale of capital assets 9,071 {9,071}
Total $ 5540038 $ (4,876, 035)

10



Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Financial Analysis of District’s Funds
General Fund

The general fund was established and is continually funded to provide for the daily activities, salaries, expenses,
and operating costs of the District. This fund provides for functional areas of the organization - administration,
water quality, and gravel pit reservoirs. The general fund also provides for such other items as insurance, utilities,
and other costs the District incurs. The primary funding source for the general fund is taxation of real property.
The primary projects or program efforts for establishing needed funding during 2012 were:

Salaries and benefits for all existing full-time personne! of the District.
Normal operational costs of the District.

Maintenance of the grave! pit reservoirs.

Water quality projects.

PN

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The District's budget is prepared according to Colorado law and is based on accounting for certain transactions on
a basis of cash receipts and disbursements.

‘ The District must maintain a 3% emergency reserve as a part of the TABOR Amendment
(Taxpayer Bill of Rights). At December 31, 2012, the District's TABOR reserve amounted to
$82,977.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration
Capital Asselts
By the end of 2012, the District, WAS and GMS had invested $46,998,027, net of accumulated depreciation, in a
broad range of capital assets, including: water rights, water projects, and cost sharing of vehicles and equipment

(See Table B). This amount represents a net increase of $196,643 from the previous year. Additional information
on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the financial statements.

Table 8
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation)
2012 2011
Governmental Business-type % of Change
Activities Activities Total Total 2012-2011
Perpetual easements $ 489941 $ - $ 489941 $ 489,941 0.0%
Water rights 17,730,390 - 17,730,380 17,696,390 0.2%
Land 199,774 - 199,774 199,774 0.0%
Construction in progress 602,309 - 602,309 283,146 112.7%
Office building and improvements 247025 - 247,025 262,376 -5.9%
Water projects 26,016,769 - 26,016,769 26,246,660 -0.9%
Equipment and vehicles 1,293,644 - 1,293,644 1,253,012 3.2%
Welis and ditch improvements 390,648 27,527 418,175 370,085 13.0%
Total $46,970,500 $§ 27,527 $46,998,027 $ 46,801,384

11




Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Long-Term Debt

At year-end, the District, WAS and GMS had $30,484,111 in outstanding loans from the Colorado Water
Conservation Board (CWCB), a decrease of $854,253 from the previous year, as shown in Table 9. More detailed
information about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in Note 5 to the financial statements.

Table 9
Outstanding Long-Term Debt
Total District % of Change
2012 2011 2012-2011
Gowemmental Activities:
CWCB Loans $ 30,484,111 $ 31,338,364 2.7%

Colorado Revised Statute 37-5-102 (2) (a) (1), states that a water conservancy district shall have a limit of bonded
indebtedness determined by a specific formula.  The District's outstanding debt is below this limit.

Factors Bearing on the District’'s Future

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was aware of the following
circumstances that could significantly affect its financial health in the future:

Centrat Colorado Water Conservancy’s District’'s 2013 budget provides for property tax revenue of
$4,164,485 (based on an assessed valuation for the District, of $2,243,796,620 and a mill levy of
1.856 mills) with budget expenditures of $35,922 405. The properly taxes together with fund
balance carryover and an additional $30 million in bond funds will cover budgeted expenditures.

Ground Water Management Subdistrict of Central Colorado Water Conservancy District’'s 2013
budget provides for properly tax revenue of $1,838,971 (based on an assessed valuation for the
District, of $1,424,453,610 and a mill levy of 1.291 mills} with budget expenditures of $5,488,276.
The property taxes together with fund balance carryover should be able to fund budgeted
expenditures.

Well Augmentation Subdistrict of the Central Colorado Water Conservancy District's 2013 budget
provides for property tax revenue of $1,748,047 (based on an assessed valuation for the District of
$194,227 410 and a mill levy of 9.000 mills) with budget expenditures of $5,241,954. The property
taxes together with fund balance carryover, in addition to new CWCB funding opportunities, shouid
be able to fund budgeted expenditures.

Contacting the District’s Financial Management
This financial report is designed to provide the District's taxpayers and creditors with a general overview of the
District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it receives. |f you have guestions

about this report or need additional financial information, contact Central Colorado Water Conservancy District at
3209 West 28" Street, Greeley, Colorado 80634,

12
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Statement of Net Position

December 31, 2012

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 7,863,166 S 945,486 $ 8,808,652
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 5,186,018 5,186,018
Certificates of deposit 25,000 25,000
Property taxes receivable 7,936,511 7,936,511
Prepaid items 739 - 739
Internal balances 27,730 (27,730) -
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 46,970,500 27,527 46,998,027
Total assets 68,009,664 945,283 68,954,947
Liabilities
Accounts payable 417,732 22,693 440,425
Accrued interest payable 462,795 - 462,795
Noncurrent liabilities:

Accrued compensated absences 16,696 16,696

Retainage payable 993,000 993,000

Due within one year 876,575 876,575

Due within more than one year 29,607,536 - 29,607,536
Total liabilities 32,374,334 22,693 32,397,027
Deferred inflows of resources

Unearned revenue - property taxes 7,936,511 7,936,511
Total deferred inflows of resources 7,936,511 7,936,511
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 15,493,389 27,527 15,520,916
Restricted for:

Emergencies 82,977 82,977

Debt service 7,102,020 7,102,020
Unrestricted 5,020,433 895,063 5,915,496

Total net position

$ 27,698,819

$ 922,590 $ 28,621,409
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2012

Program Revenues

Charges for

Operating Capital
Grants and Grants and

Expenses Contributions Contributions

Governmental activities
Personnel S 877,487 S )
Travel 25,220
Maintenance 808,811 -
Supplies 93,106
Professional fees 1,142,403
Business meals 11,139
Water leases and assessments 904,431
Other 865,707
Interest 802,663
Total governmental activities 5,530,967
Business-type activities

Water enterprise 1,535,637
Total primary government $ 7,066,604 S 2,280,727 5 )

General revenues

Property taxes levied for:
Generat purposes
Debt service

Specific ownership taxes for:

General purposes

Debt service
Earnings on investments
Loss on sale of capital assets
Miscelianeous

Total general revenues

Changes in net position

Net position at beginning of year

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle

Net position at end of year

14




Net (Expense)} Revenue
and Changes in Net Position

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
S (877,487) § -8 {877,487)
{25,220) (25,220)
{336,528) (336,528)
(93,106) {(93,106)
(1,142,403) (1,142,403)
(11,139) (11,139}
(712,711) (712,711)
(865,707) (865,707)
(802,663) {802,663)
{4,866,964) {4,866,964)
81,087 81,087
{4,866,964) 81,087 (4,785,877)
1,883,889 1,883,889
2,060,136 2,060,136
163,413 163,413
159,246 159,246
4,806 604 5,410
(9,071) - (9,071)
49.770 - 49,770
4,312,189 604 4,312,793
(554,775) 81,691 {473,084)
28,426,729 840,899 29,267,628
(173,135) {173,135)

S 27,698,819

S 922,590 § 28,621,409

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Fund

December 31, 2012

Water Enterprise

Fund-GMS

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents S 945,486

Capital assets, net 27,527
Total assets 973,013
Liabilities

Accounts payable 22,693

Due to Well Augmentation Subdistrict 14,659

Due to Central Colorado Water Conservancy District 13,071
Total liabilities 50,423
Net position

Net investment in capital assets 27,527

Unrestricted 895,063
Total net position 5 922,590

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Fund

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Water Enterprise
Fund - GMS

Operating revenues
Water assessments
Water lease revenue
Miscellaneous

S 1,197,313
363,200
56,211

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Personnel
Operating expenses
Depreciation expense

1,616,724

55,764
1,479,501
372

Total operating expenses
Operating income

Nonoperating revenues

Earnings on investments

1,535,637
81,087

604

Total nonoperating revenues

Change in net position

Net position beginning of year

604
81,691
840,899

Net position end of year

S 922,590
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,




Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Fund
December 31, 2012

Water Enterprise

Fund - GMS
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers $ 1,616,724
Cash paid to suppliers . (1,450,140)
Cash paid to employees (55,764)
Net cash flows from operating activities 110,820
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Acquisition of capital assets (27,899)
Net cash flows from capital and related financing activities (27,899)
Cash flows from investing activities
Earnings on investments 604
Net cash flows from investing activities 604
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 83,525
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 861,961
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 945,486
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash flows from operating activities
Operating income ' S 81,087
Adjustments to reconcile operating income fo net cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation 372
Increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable 7,174
Due to Well Augmentation Subdistrict 14,659
Due to Central Colorado Water Conservancy District 7,928
Net cash flows from operating activities 5 110,820

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Form of Organization

On September 13, 1965, pursuant to the applicable provisions of the “Water Conservancy Act” of
the State of Cotorado, the District Court in and for Weld County, Colorado, approved the creation and
establishment of a water conservancy district to be known as Central Colorado Water Conservancy
District {the "District”). The principal purpose of the District is to provide for the conservation of the water
resources of the State of Colorado for the greatest beneficial use of water within this state and the territory
within the District.,

Reporting Entity

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”), which requires that the reporting entity
include (1) the primary government, (2) organizations for which the primary government is financially
accountable and (3) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the
primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete. Based on the application of these criteria, the District includes two blended
component units, as described below, within its reporting entity,

Blended Component Units

The Ground Water Management Subdistrict of Central Colorado Water Conservancy District (“GMS”) was
established to develop a plan of augmentation, which will replace the depletion of the river caused by
underground water users in the South Platte River Basin. The fifteen member Board of Directors is the same
as the District’s. GMS is also financially dependent upon the District because the District’s Board of Directors
approves the GMS Subdistrict budget and any debt issuances.

GMS has two governmental funds: the General Fund and Debt Service Fund, and one proprietary enterprise
fund, the Water Enterprise Fund. The General Fund of GMS is presented as a major special revenue fund of
the District, and the Debt Service and Water Enterprise funds are presented pursuant to their function.
Separate financial statements of GMS are available from the District’s office.

The Well Augmentation Subdistrict of Central Colorado Water Conservancy District (“WAS”) was established
to conserve the water resources of the State of Colorado for the greatest beneficial use of water within this
state and to develop a plan of augmentation, which will replace the depletion of the river caused by
underground water users in the South Platte River Basin. The fifteen member Board of Directors is the same
as the District’s. WAS is also financially dependent upon the District because the District’s Board of Directors
approves the WAS Subdistrict budget and any debt issuances.

WAS has two governmental funds, the General Fund and Debt Service Fund. The General Fund of WAS is

presented as a major special revenue fund of the District, and the Debt Service fund is presented pursuant to
its function. Separate financial statements of WAS are available from the District’s office.

Basis of Presentation
Government-Wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of

net position and the statement of activities) report information on all of the activities of the District. For the
most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities,
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

which normally are supported by taxes, charges for services, and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on user charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function or segment. Program revenues inctude: (1) charges to those who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and (2} grants and contributions
that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Taxes and other items not properly inctuded among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. The
focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds
by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. The District does not have nonmajor funds.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The governmental fund financial statements are accounted for using the current financial resources
meastirement focus, whereby only current assets, deferred outflows of resources, tiabilities, and deferred
inflows of resources generally are included in the balance sheet, and the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund batance present increases and decreases in those categories. These funds use the
modified accruat basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable
and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period
or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recognized when a liabitity is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However,
debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recognized only when payment is due.

Property taxes, intergovernmental grants, and earnings on investments associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current
fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is
received by the District.

In accordance with Governmentat Accounting Standards Board {“GASB”) Statement No. 33, “Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions,” (“GASB No. 33") the corresponding assets (receivables)
in non-exchange transactions are recognized in the pericd in which the underlying exchange occurs, when an
enforceable legat claim has arisen, when all eligibility requirements have been met, or when resources are
received, depending on the revenue source. Property taxes attach an enforceable lien on property as of
January 1. Taxes are levied in December, payable in the following year in full by April 30, or in two equal
installments due on the last day of February and June 15.

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government’s general activities. The following
are the District’s and btended component units’ major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund. it accounts for all the
financial resources of the District.

WAS Special Revenue Fund - The General Fund of WAS is reported as a special revenue fund of the
District. It accounts for all the financial resources of WAS, except for those accounted for in the WAS
Debt Service Fund.
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

GMS Special Revenue Fund - The General Fund of GMS is reported as a special revenue fund of the
District. It accounts for all the financial resources of GMS, except for those accounted for in the GMS
Debt Service Fund.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the resources accumulated and
payments for principal and interest on the long-term debt of governmental funds.

WAS Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund of WAS is used to account for the resources
accumulated and payments for principal and interest on the long-term debt of governmental funds.

GMS Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund of GMS is used to account for the resources
accumulated and payments for principal and interest on the long-term debt of governmental funds.

Proprietary Funds focus on the determination of the changes in net position, financial position and cash flows
and are classified as enterprise funds. Enterprise funds may be used to account for any activity for which a
fee is charged to external users for goods or services. The District’s major enterprise fund is the Water
Enterprise Fund. This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the water enterprise operations

of GMS.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as changes for services, result from exchange transactions
associated with the principle activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party
receives and gives up essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as earnings on investments,
result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities.

Budgets

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

e By October 15, the District staff submits to the Board of Directors (the “Board”), a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year beginning the following January 1. The operating budget
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

» A public hearing is conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.
¢ Prior to December 31, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution.

¢ Any budget revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the Board of
Directors through passage of a formal resotution.

+ The District legally adopts budgets for all of the funds, Budgets for the governmentat and enterprise
funds are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP, except that for the enterprise fund, purchases of
capital assets are budgeted as expenditures.

» Budgeted amounts in the financial statements are as originally adopted or as amended by the Board
of Directors. All appropriations lapse at year end,
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

The following table summarizes the individual fund budgeted expenditures, as originally adopted, and as
revised:

Original Total Revised
Budget Revisions Budget
Governmentat funds:
General 5 4,771,769 % - $ 4,771,769
Special Revenue WAS 1,403,311 - 1,403,311
Special Revenue GMS 3,245,663 - 3,245,663
Debt Service WAS 738,541 - 738,541
Debt Service GMS 971,396 . 971,396
Proprietary fund;
Water enterprise fund 1,865,640 - 1,865,640
Total $12,996,320 $ - $12,996,320

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits, as well as short-term investments with an
original maturity of three months or less.

fnvestments

investments in certificates of deposit are stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

Receivables

In the government-wide financial statements, receivables are reported at their gross value and, when
appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected to be uncollectible. No amounts were
determined to be uncollectible at December 31, 2012. Property taxes levied on December 31, 2012, are
identified as property taxes receivable and deferred inflows of resources.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or
services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as internal balances on the
government-wide statement of net position and classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on
the balance sheet.

Prepaid Items
Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond year end are recorded as prepaid
items and will be reported as expenditures in the following year. Because these assets do not represent

current financiat resources, these amounts are shown as a nonspendable fund batance in the governmental
funds.
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are reported in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initiat, individual cost of more than
$5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are valued at their
estimated fair value on the date donated,

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend
assets lives are expensed.

Depreciation of capital assets is charged as an expense against operations. Depreciation has been provided
over the estimated usefut lives using the straight-line method.

Estimated useful lives for asset types are as follows:

Estimated Lives

Well and ditch improvements 10-75 years
Office building and improvements 15-40 years
Water projects 50-100 years
Equipment and vehicles 5-25 years

Compensated Absences

The District reports compensated absences in accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16,
“Accounting for Compensated Absences” {“GASB No. 16”). Personal leave benefits are accrued as a liability
as the benefits are earned if the employees' rights to receive compensation are attributable to services
rendered and it is probable that the District will compensate the employees for the benefits earned. Upon
termination of employment from the District, an employee will be compensated for all accrued vacation and
compensatory time at their current rate of pay; there is no payment for sick leave upon termination, As of
December 31, 2012, the District had $16,696 in accrued compensated absences.

Long-Term Debt

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activity. In the fund financial statements, proceeds from debt
issuances are reported as other financing sources. Payment on debt and debt costs are reported as debt
service expenditures, Debt issuance costs are recognized as expenditures during the period of issuance.

Fund Balance and Net Position

In the government-wide and enterprise fund statements, net position is classified in the following categories:
Net investment in Capital Assets - This category groups all capital assets, including infrastructure,
into one component of net position. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt

that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of these assets reduce this
category.
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

Restricted Net Position - This category presents external restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors or laws or regultations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Position - This category represents the net position of the District, which is not
restricted for any project or other purpose. A deficit will require future funding.

In the fund financial statements, fund‘balances of governmental funds are classified in the following
categories:

Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are not in spendable form or
because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional
provisions, charter requirements or enabling legisiation or because of constraints that are externally
imposed by creditors, grantors, or the laws or regulations of other governments.,

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of
the Board. The Board is the highest level of decision making authority for the District. Commitments
may be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the Board.

Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed, but that
are intended to be used for specific purposes. The Board has authority to assign amounts for specific
purposes.

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts.

At December 31, 2012, amounts included in the above mentioned categories were as follows:

Special Special Debt Debt
General Revenue Revenue Service Service
Fund WAS GMS WAS GMS Total

Nonspendable

Prepaid items 5 533 § 103 § 103 § $ - % 739
Restricted

Emergency Reserves 31,508 28,841 22,628 - 82,977

Debt Service - - - 1,851,842 5,250,178 7,102,020
Assigned

Future years spending 3,039,885 61,116 1,098,080 - 4,199,081

Special revenue fund 71,344 235,760 - - 307,104
Unassigned - - - -
Total fund balance $3,071,926 S 161,404 51,356,571 § 1,851,842 $5,250,178 §$11,691,921
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. When an expenditure is incurred
for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the District considers amounts to
have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed,
untess the District has provided otherwise in its commitment or assignment actions.

Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied prior to December 31 and attach as an enforceable lien on property on January 1.
Taxes are payable in full on April 30 or in two installments on the {ast day of February and June 15. The
County Treasurer's office collects property taxes and remits to the District on a monthly basis, Since
property tax revenues are collected in arrears during the succeeding year, a receivable and a corresponding
deferred inflows of resource is recorded at December 31, As the tax is collected in the succeeding year, the
unearned revenue is recognized as revenue, and the receivable is reduced.

Estimates

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and
deferred inflows of resources and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reporting period. Actuat results
could differ from those estimates,

2. New Accounting Pronouncements

During 2012, The District implemented GASB Statement No. 62, “Codification of Accounting and Financial
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements”. This statement
incorporates into GASB literature certain accounting and financial reporting guidance issued on or before
Novemnber 30, 1989, that is included in Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB"} Statements and
Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins of the AICPA
Committee on Accounting Procedure, which do not conflict with or contradict GASB Pronouncements. This
statement had no impact to the District’s financial statements.

During 2012, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Qutflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position”. This statement incorporates deferred outflows
of resources and deferred inflows of resources, as defined by GASB Concepts Statement No. 4, “Elements of
Financial Statements” into the definitions of the required components of the residual measure of net
position, formerly net assets. This statement also provides a new statement of net position format to report
all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position,

During 2012, the District early implemented GASB Statement No. 65, “Items Previously Reported as Assets and
Liabilities”. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as
deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported
as assets and liabilities. Due to the implementation of this statement, debt issuance costs should be
recognized as an expense in the period incurred. in addition, the deferred revenue for property taxes is now
classified as a deferred inflow of resources instead of a liability. Accounting changes adopted to conform to
the provisions of this statement should be applied retroactively. The result of the implementation of this
standard was {0 decrease the net position at the beginning of the year by $173,135, which is the amount of
unamortized debt issuance costs at December 31, 2011.
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

3. Cash and Investments

Deposits

Colorado state statutes govern the entity’s deposits of cash. For deposits in excess of federally insured
limits, Colorado Revised Statutes (“CRS™) require the depository institution to maintain collateral on deposit
with an official custodian (as authorized by the State Banking Board). The Cotorado Public Deposit
Protection Act (“PDPA”) requires state regulators to certify eligible depositories for public deposit. PDPA
requires the eligible depositories with public deposits in excess of the amounts insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) to create a single institutional collateral pool of obligations of the State of
Colorado or local Colorado governments and obligations secured by first lien mortgages on real property
located in the State, The pool is to be maintained by another institution or held in trust for all uninsured
public deposits as a group. The market value of the assets in the pool must be at least 102% of the uninsured
deposits. At December 31, 2012, all of the District’s cash and cash equivalents were either insured by FDIC
or collateralized under PDPA.

Investments

Colorado statutes specify investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in which local
governments may invest, which include:

U.S. Treasury obligations

U.5. instrumentality obligations

Certificates of deposit

Commercial paper rated in the highest tier by a nationally recognized rating agency

Repurchase agreements

Investment grade obligations of state, county and local governments and public authorities

Money market mutual funds regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission whose portfolios
consist of only dollar denominated securities

e Local government investment pools

District policy is to hold investments until maturity.

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned
toit. The District does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of December 31, 2012, all of
the District’s deposits were federally insured or collateratized under PDPA.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments

For investments, custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a failure of a counter party, the District
would not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of
an outside party. The District does not have a specific policy for custodial credit risk. As of December 31,
2012, the District had no investments exposed to custodial credit risk outside of its investment in the Colorado
Locat Government Liguid Asset Trust (the “Trust™), discussed on the next page.
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Interest Rate Risk

Colorado Revised Statutes timit investment maturities to five years or less from the date of purchase. This
timit on investments is the means of limiting exposure to fair vatue losses arising from increasing interest
rates.

Local Government Investment Pool

At December 31, 2012, the District, GMS and WAS had invested 513,367,566 in the Colorado Local Government
Liquid Asset Trust (the “Trust”), a tocal government investment pool. As an investment poot, the Trust
operates under the Colorado Revised Statutes (24-75-701) and is overseen by the Colorado Securities
Commissioner. The Trust is exempt from registration with the Securities and £xchange Commission. The
Trust offers shares in two portfolios, COLOTRUST PRIME and COLOTRUST PLUS+. Both portfolios are rated
AAAM by Standard and Poor’s and may invest in U.5. Treasury Securities, repurchase agreements
collateralized by U.S. Treasury Securities and the highest rated commercial paper. Wells Fargo Bank serves
as custodian for the Trust’s portfolios and provides services as the depository in connection with direct
investments owned by the Trust. Separate financial statements can be obtained by calling (303) 864-7474 or
by going to www.colotrust.com.

At December 31, 2012, the District had cash balances as follows:

Bank deposits $ 580,123
Petty cash 100
Cash with county treasurer 46,881
Local govemment investment pool 13,367,566
Total cash deposits $ 13,994,670

3




Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2012

4, Capital Assets

Capitat asset activity for the governmental activities for the year ended December 31, 2012, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Perpetual easements S 489,941 § -5 - 5 489,941

Water rights 17,696,390 34,000 - 17,730,390

Land 199,774 - 199,774

Construction in progress 283,146 319,163 - 602,309
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 18,669,251 353,163 - 19,022,414
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Office building and improvements 494,449 . 494,449

Water projects 28,728,683 168,351 - 28,897,034

Equipment and vehicles 1,813,926 177,071 (25,548) 1,965,449

Wells and ditch improvements 507,325 27,925 - 535,250
Total capital assets, being depreciated 31,544,383 373,347 (25,548) 31,892,182
Accumulated depreciation for:

Office building and improvements {232,073) (15,351} - (247,424)

Water projects (2,482,023} (398,242} - (2,880,265)

Equipment and vehicles {560,914) {113,457} 2,566 (671,805)

Wells and ditch improvements {137,240) (7,362) - (144,602)
Total accumulated depreciation (3,412,250} (534,412) 2,566 (3,944,096)

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 28,132,133 {161,065) (22,982) 27,948,086

Total capital assets, net $46,801,384 S 192,098 S (22,982) 546,970,500

The 2012 depreciation expense of $534,412 has been allocated to the maintenance activity.

Capital asset activity for the business-type activities for the year ended December 31, 2012, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Wells and ditch improvements ) - § 27,899 S - § 27,899
Total capital assets, being depreciated - 27,899 - 27,899
Accumulated depreciation for:

Wells and ditch improvements - (372) - {372)
Total capital assets, net S - § 27,527 S -5 27,527
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5. Long-Term Debt

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt of the District for the year ended December 31,
2012:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year

514,934,612 June 1, 2010, 30
year Colorado Water
Conservation Board ("CWCB")
Loan. Annual payments of
$713,541 principal and interest,
at 2.50%, through June 1, 2040.
Property taxes collected by WAS
have been pledged to the CWCB
for the purpose of repayment of
this loan. A Debt Service
Reserve account is required to
be established and funded at an
amount equal to one-tenth of an
annual payment on the due date
of the first payment and
annually thereafter for the first
ten years. $14,594,437 § - $348,680 514,245,757 § 357,397
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$15,000,000 October 1, 2004,
30 year CWCB loan. Annual
payments of $740,766 principal
and interest, at 2.75%, through
June 1, 2035. Property taxes
collected by GMS have been
pledged to the CWCB for the
purpose of repayment of this
loan. A Debt Service Reserve
account is required to be
established and funded at an
amount equal to one-tenth of an
annual payment on the due date
of the first payment and
annually thereafter for the first
ten years.

$4,513,200 July 10, 2005, 30
year CWCB loan.  Annual
payments of $215,630 principal
and interest, at 2.50%, through
June 1, 2035. Property taxes
collected by GMS have been
pledged to the CWCB for the
purpose of repayment of this
loan. A Debt Service Reserve
account is required to be
established and funded at an
amount equal to one-tenth of an
annual payment on the due date
of the first payment and
annually thereafter for the first
ten years.

Accrued compensated absences

12,889,923

3,854,004

10,228

386,293 12,503,630

119,280 3,734,724

41,390 34,922 16,696

396,916

122,262

Total

$31,348,592

$

41,390 $ 889,175 530,500,807

§ 876,575
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The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31, 2012, are as follows:

Year Ending Annual Total
December 31, Maturities Interest Payment
2013 5 B76,575 % 793,362 S 1,669,937
2014 899,482 770,455 1,669,937
2015 922,989 746,948 1,669,937
2016 947,111 722,826 1,669,937
2017 971,865 698,072 1,669,937
2018-2022 5,253,939 3,095,746 8,349,685
2023-2027 5,977,645 2,372,040 8,349,685
2028-2032 6,801,290 1,548,395 8,349,685
2033-2037 5,795,328 636,977 6,432,305
2038-2040 2,037,887 102,733 2,140,620
Totals S5 30,484,111 5 11,487,554 § 41,971,665

6. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and cmissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District carries commercial insurance
covering specific and general risks of loss, inctuding worker's compensation and employee health and
accident insurance. Settied claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. There have been no significant reductions in insurance
coverage,

7. Public Employees Retirement Association of Colorado

Plan Description - The District, WAS and GMS contribute to the Local Government Division Trust Fund
(“LGDTF”}, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Public
Employees’ Retirement Association of Colorado (“PERA™). The LGDTF provides retirement and disability,
post-retirement annual increases, and death benefits for members or their beneficiaries. All employees of
the District are members of the LGDTF. Title 24, Article 51 of the Colorado Revised Statutes {“CRS™), as
amended, assigns the authority to establish benefit provisions to the State Legislature. PERA issues a publicly
available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the LGDTF. PERA reports may be obtained online at www.copera.org or by
writing to Colorado PERA, 1301 Pennsylvania Street, Denver, Colorado 80203, or by calling PERA at
303-832-9550 or 1-800-759-PERA (7372).

Funding Policy - The District is required to contribute member and employer contributions to PERA at a rate
set by statute, The contribution requirements of plan members and the three districts are established under
Title 24, Article 51, Part 4 of the CRS, as amended. The contribution rate for members is 8.0% and for the
District it is 13.7% of covered salary. A portion of the District’s contribution {1.02% of covered salary) is
allocated to the Health Care Trust Fund (See Note 8). Senate Bill 04-257 requires the establishment of an
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“Amortization Equalization Disbursement” (“AED”) beginning January 1, 2006, increasing by 0.5% of salary in
2007 and by 0.4% of satary each subsequent year, reaching a maximum of 3% of salary in 2012, Senate Bill
06-235 requires an additional 0.5% to be contributed by the District beginning January 1, 2009 for a
“Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement” (“SAED"). This disbursement will continue until an
additional 3% is implemented. The AED and SAED were established to help amortize Colorado PERA’s
unfunded liability and will be discontinued if Colorado PERA reached 100% funded status. For the years
ending December 31, 2010, 2011, and 2012, the employer contributions to the LGDTF were $108,864,
$117,035, and $103,629, respectively, for the three districts, equal to their required contributions for each
,year.

8. Postemployment Healthcare Benefits

Plan Description - The District, WAS and GMS contribute to the Health Care Trust Fund (“HCTF”), a
cost-sharing multiple-employer healthcare trust administered by PERA. The HCTF provides a health care
premium subsidy to PERA participating benefit recipients and their eligible beneficiaries. Title 24, Article 51,
Part 12 of the CRS, as amended, assigns the authority to estabtish the HCTF benefit provisions to the State
Legislature. PERA issues a publicly available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for the HCTF.

Funding Policy - The District, WAS and GMS are required to contribute at a rate of 1.02% of covered salary for
all PERA members as set by statute. No member cantributions are required. The contribution requirements
for the District are established under Title 24, Article 51, Part 4 of the CRS, as amended. The apportionment
of the contribution to the HCTF is estahlished under Title 24, Article 51, Section 208 of the CRS, as amended.
For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2011, and 2012, the employer contributions to the HCTF were
$9,507, $10,221, and $9,050, respectively, for the three districts, equal to their required contributions for
each year,

9. Voluntary Investment Program

Description - Employees of the District, WAS and GMS, who are members of the LGDTF (see Note 7), may
voluntarily contribute to the Voluntary Investment Program (“401(k) Plan”), an Internal Revenue Code
Section 401{k) defined contribution plan administered by PERA. Plan participation is voluntary, and
contributions are separate from others made to PERA. Title 24, Article 51, Part 14 of the CRS, as amended,
assigns the authority to establish the 401(k) Plan provisions to the State Legislature. PERA issues a publicly
available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the 401(k} Plan.

Funding Policy - The 401{k) Plan is funded by voluntary member contributions of up to a maximum limit set
by the IRS (516,500 for calendar years 2011 and $17,000 for calendar year 2012). Catch-up contributions up to
$5,500 for the calendar years 2011 and 2012 were allowed for participants who had attained age 50 before the
close of the plan year, subject to the limitations of IRC §414(v). The contribution requirements for the three
Districts are established under Title 24, Article 51, and Section 1402 of the CRS, as amended. None of the
three districts’ employees contributed for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2012, to the 401(k} plan.

10. TABOR Compliance

In November 1992, Colorado voters passed an amendment (the “Amendment” or “TABOR™) to the State
Constitution {Article X, Section 20), which limits the revenue raising and spending abilities of state and local
governments, The limits on property taxes, revenue, and “fiscal year spending” include allowable annuat
increases tied to inflation and local growth in construction valuation. Fiscal year spending, as defined by the
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Amendment, excludes spending from certain revenue and financing sources, such as federal funds, gifts,
property sales, fund transfers, damage awards, and fund reserves (balances). The Amendment requires
voter approval for any increase in mill tevy or tax rates, new taxes, or creation of multi-year debt. Revenue
earned in excess of the “spending limit” must be refunded or approved to be retained by the District under
specified voting requirements by the entire electorate.

The Amendment also requires local governments to establish emergency reserves to be used for declared
emergencies only. Emergencies, as defined by the Amendment, exclude economic conditions, revenue
shortfatls, or salary or fringe benefit increases. These reserves are required to be 3% or more of fiscal year
spending (excluding bonded debt service). At December 31, 2012, the District had reserved $82,977 for this
purpose.

On November 4, 2005, the voting electors of the WAS Subdistrict authorized the Subdistrict to collect, retain,
and expend all excess revenues and other funds collected in calendar year 2005 and in each subsequent
calendar year thereafter without further voter approval, notwithstanding the limitations of Article X, Section
20 of the Colorado Constitution or any other law. This effectively removed all revenue and spending limits
imposed by TABOR,

On November 6, 2012, the voting electors of the GMS Subdistrict authorized the Subdistrict to collect, retain,
and expend the full amount of revenues generated from all sources without limitation or condition under
Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution and as an exception to the limitations under Section
29-1-301 of the Colorado Revised Statutes and related limits. This effectively removed all revenue and
spending limits imposed by TABOR,

The District believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR. However, TABOR is complex and
subject to interpretation. Many of its provisions wilt require judicial interpretation.

11. Subsequent Events

Management of the District has evaluated subsequent events through May 21, 2013, the date that the
financial statements were available to be issued. No transactions or events that would require adjustment
to, or disclosure in, the financial statements were identified, other than those detailed below.

On November 6, 2012, the voting electors of the District approved the District’s debt to be increased up to
$60 mitlion in general obligation bonds. The District had not issued these bonds as of December 31, 2012,
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance (Budget and Actual) - General Fund

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budget Positive
Original Final Basis {Negative)
Revenues
General property tax S 756,506 S 756,506 $ 755,530 (976)
Specific ownership tax 51,200 51,200 60,481 9,281
Intergovernmental 192,130 192,130 191,720 410)
Earnings on investments - - 1,106 1,106
Qther revenue 15,000 15,000 41,422 26,422
Total revenues 1,014,836 1,014,836 1,050,259 35,423
Expenditures
Operating expenses 4,397,922 4,397,922 1,620,122 2,777,800
Capital outlay 366,000 366,000 260,658 105,342
Contingency 7,847 7,847 - 7,847
Total expenditures 4,771,769 4,771,769 1,880,780 2,890,989
Deficiency of revenues over expenditures (3,756,933) {3,756,933) (830,521) 2,926,412
Other financing sources
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 4,000 4,000

Net change in fund balance

$(3,756,933) 5(3,756,933)

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

(826,521) $ 2,930,412

A ————

3,898,447
$ 3,071,926

See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report,
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Fund Balance (Budget and Actual) - Special Revenue WAS

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Variance with
Amounts  Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Budget Positive
Qriginal Final Basis (Negative)

Revenues

Property taxes S 449,072 S 449,072 5 449,485 § 413

Specific ownership tax 11,730 11,730 35,992 24,262

Water assessments 535,000 535,000 472,283 (62,717}

Earnings on investments 3,000 3,000 369 {2,631)

Other 6,500 - 2,665 2,665
Total revenues 1,005,302 998,802 960,794 (38,008)
Expenditures

Operating expenses 1,269,811 1,269,811 1,157,275 112,536

Capital outlay 133,500 133,500 93,716 39,784
Total expenditures 1,403,311 1,403,311 1,250,991 152,320
Deficiency of revenues over expenditures (398,009) (404,509) (290,197) 114,312
Other financing sources

Proceeds from sale of capital assets - - 4,000 4,000
Total other financing sources - - 4,000 4,000
Net change in fund balance (398,009) (404,509) (286,197) 118,312
Fund balance at beginning of year 447,601
Fund balance at end of year S 161,404

See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.

39



Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
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Fund Balance (Budget and Actual) - Special Revenue GMS

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budget Positive
Original Final Basis {Negative)
Revenues
General property tax S 680,924 S 680,924 § 678,874 S (2,050)
Specific ownership tax 54,800 54,800 66,940 12,140
Interest on delinquent taxes 1,090 1,090 (1,090)
Earnings on investments 3,000 3,000 1,070 {1,930)
Qther 30,000 30,000 5,683 {24,317)
Total revenues 769,814 769,814 752,567 (17,247)
Expenditures
Operating expenses 1,487,663 1,487,663 1,382,077 105,586
Capital outlay 1,758,000 1,758,000 372,136 1,385,864
Total expenditures 3,245,663 3,245,663 1,754,213 1,491,450
Deficiency of revenues over
expenditures {(2,475,849) {2,475,849) (1,001,646} 1,474,203
Other financing sources
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 5,911 5,911
Total other financing sources 5,911 5,911
Net change in fund balance $(2,475,849) $(2,475,849) {995,735) $ 1,480,114
Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

2,352,306
$ 1,356,571

See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report,
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Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance (Budget and Actual) - Debt Service Fund WAS

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Variance with
Amounts Finat Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budget Positive
QOriginal Final Basis (Negative)
Revenues
Property taxes $ 1,167,583 $ 1,167,583 5 1,167,746 & 163
Special ownership taxes 29,308 29,308 93,521 64,213
Earnings on investments 750 750 576 {174)
Total revenues 1,197,641 1,197,641 1,261,843 64,202
Expenditures
Current:
Operating expenses 25,000 25,000 17,558 7,442
Debt service:
Principal 348,680 348,680 348,680
Interest 364,861 364,861 364,861
Total expenditures 738,541 738,541 731,099 7,442
Net change in fund balance S 459,100 § 459,100 530,744 § 71,644
Fund balance at beginning of year 1,321,098
Fund balance at end of vear S 1,851,842

See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance (Budget and Actual) - Debt Service Fund GMS

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actuat Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Budget Positive
Original Final Basis (Negative)
Revenues
General property taxes S 897,529 S 897,529 § 892,390 § (5,139)
Specific ownership taxes 20,400 20,400 65,725 45,325
Earnings on investments 5,000 5,000 1,685 (3,315)
Total revenues 922,929 922,929 959,800 36,871
Expenditures
Current:
Operating expenses 15,000 15,000 10,392 4,608
Debt service:
Principal 505,573 505,573 505,573
Interest 450,823 450,823 450,823
Total expenditures 971,396 971,396 966,788 4,608
Net change in fund balance S {48,467) S (48,467) (6,988) § 41,479

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

5,257,166

$5,250,178

See accompanying Independent Auditor’'s Report.
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Net Position (Budget and Actual)} - Water Enterprise Fund (Non-GAAP Basis)

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Variance with

Amounts  Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budget Pasitive
Original Final Basis {Negative)

Revenues

Operating revenues:
Water assessments

$1,212,000 $1,212,000 $1,197,313 S (14,687)

Water lease revenue 12,000 12,000 363,200 351,200
Other revenue 3,000 3,000 56,211 53,211
Total operating revenues 1,227,000 1,227,000 1,616,724 389,724

Nonperating revenues:

Earnings on investments 1,000 1,000 604 {396)
Total nonoperating revenues 1,000 1,000 604 {396)
Total revenues 1,228,000 1,228,000 1,617,328 389,328
Expenses

Current;

Personnel 51,600 51,600 55,764 (4,164)
Operating expenses 1,719,040 1,719,040 1,479,501 239,539
Capital outlay 95,000 95,000 27,899 67,101
Total expenses 1,865,640 1,865,640 1,563,164 302,476
Change in net position - budgetary basis S (637,640) S (637,640) 54,164 § 691,804
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Capitaly outlay 27,899
Depreciation expense (372)
Change in net position - GAAP Basis 81,691
Net position at beginning of year 840,899
Net position at end of year $ 922,590

See accompanying Independent Auditor's Report.
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Schedule of Operating Expenses - General Fund - Budget and Actual

Year Ended December 31, 2012

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Budget Positive
Qriginal Final Basis (Negative)
Operating Expenses
Personnel § 475,497 S 475,497 S 558,713 S§ (83,216)
Travel:
Local mileage - staff 3,000 3,000 1,249 1,751
Local mileage - board 2,500 2,500 3,067 (567)
Travel - staff 2,500 2,500 2,074 426
Travel - board 3,500 3,500 5,578 {2,078)
Travel meals - staff 750 750 50 700
Travel meals - board 1,000 1,000 368 632
Total travel 13,250 13,250 12,386 B64
Maintenance:
Vehicle 4,000 4,000 6,112 (2,112)
Facility 10,000 10,000 5,679 4,321
Office equipment 3,000 3,000 5,488 (2,488)
Field equipment 31,000 31,000 5,011 25,989
Qther ' 70,500 70,500 35,044 35,456
Total maintenance 118,500 118,500 57,334 61,166
Supplies:
Fuel 16,500 16,500 10,603 5,897
Office 18,500 18,500 32,995 (14,495)
Field 6,000 6,000 2,018 3,982
Total supplies 41,000 41,000 45,616 (4,616)
Professional:
Legal ' 205,750 205,750 240,684 {34,934)
Audit 7,000 7,000 5,800 1,200
Accounting 3,000 3,000 5,613 (2,613)
Engineering 141,250 141,250 241,978 {100,728)
Computer 3,500 3,500 1,575 1,925
Laboratory 20,000 20,000 14,651 5,349
Total professional 380,500 380,500 510,301 (129,801}
Business meals:
Staff and others 3,500 3,500 688 2,812
Board 3,000 3,000 3,443 (443)
Total business meals 6,500 6,500 4,131 2,369
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(Continued)

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budget Positive
Original Final Basis {Negative)
Other expenses:

Books and subscriptions 8,400 8,400 6,407 1,993
Conference fees 5,000 5,000 4,548 452

Director's fees 29,000 29,000 29,483 (483)
Education 20,500 20,500 3,447 17,053
Equipment and facility rental 3,000 3,000 N7 2,083

Insurance 16,000 16,000 18,717 2,717)

Postage and shipping 4,000 4,000 6,566 {2,566)
Printing and reproduction 10,400 10,400 4,732 5,668
Public information 4,000 4,000 3,974 26

Telephone 6,500 6,500 7,178 {678)
Treasurer’s fees 16,000 16,000 11,452 4,548
Utilities 22,000 22,000 5,986 16,014
Running fees 11,600 11,600 - 11,600
Ditch carriage 36,000 36,000 600 35,400
Water stock assessment 65,000 65,000 20,289 44,711
Water storage 3,100,000 3,100,000 306,166 2,793,834
Miscetlaneous 5,275 5,275 1,179 4,096
Totat other expenses 3,362,675 3,362,675 431,641 2,931,034
Total operating expenses $4,397,922 §$ 4,397,922 $1,620,122 $2,777,800

See accompanying Independent Auditor’s Report.
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©White Sands Water Engineers, Inc.



LETTER OF BUDGET TRANSMITTAL

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED WITH THE ADOPTED BUDGET
AND TAX LEVY CERTIFICATION NO LATER THAN JANUARY 31.

To: Division of Local Government Date: December 12,2013
1313 Sherman Street, Room 521
Denver, Colorado 80203

Attached is a copy of the 2014 budget for THE CENTRAL COLORADO WATER
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, COLORADOQO in WELD County, submitted pursuant to Section
29-1-113, C.R.S. This budget was adopted on NOVEMBER 19, 2013. If there are any questions
on the budget, please contact RANDY RAY at (970) 330-4540, and 3209 WEST 28™ STREET,
GREELEY. COLORADO 80634.

The mill levy certified to the County Commissioners is 0.357 mills for all general operating
purposes, subject to statutory and/or TABOR limitation; 1.529 mills for G.O. bonds(s); 0.001
mills for refund and abatement; and 0.000 mills for the Temporary Tax Credit/Mill Levy
reduction. Based on an assessed valuation of $2,546,758.328, the total property tax revenue is
$4.805,732. A copy of the certification of mill levies sent to the County Commissioners is
enclosed.

I, RANDY RAY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, certify that the attached is a true and accurate copy
of the 2014 Adopted Budget of the Central Colorado Water Conservancy District, Colorado and
of the Certification of Tax Levies to the Board of County Commissioners.




STATE OF COLORADO
BUDGET

CENTRAL COLORADO WATER
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT - 2014

IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 29, CRS 1973
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CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

3209 W. 28" St; Greeley, CO 80634
PHONE (970)330-4540; FAX (970)330-4546
www.cewed.org

Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

BUDGET MESSAGE
2014

BUDGET OVERVIEW

The budget for the year 2014 includes major funding for water development
(storage/recharge/water rights) within the District, maintenance of existing facilities, flood

repairs, and operations. In 2013, CCWCD experienced one of the largest floods in Colorado
history.

Central has been active in the areas of water quality, education, and public information this past
year. These projects allow the District to provide valuable water quality information and water
storage data to our constituents. Central continues to host the Children’s Water Festival, and has
had nearly 24,000 students attend the event since 1991.

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY

The focus of the 2014 budget is repairing existing structures, water portfolio acquisition, expand
storage development capacity, and implement new recharge sites/ponds. Half of the voter
approved bond funds were issued in 2013, and those projects are coming on-line in 2014.

GENERAL FUND REVENUES

Central has budgeted $1,216,546 in General Fund revenues for 2014, along with a total fund
balance of $28,469,429 that will be carried over from 2013, including bond proceeds. Weld
County will provide 88.8% of property tax revenues while Adams and Morgan Counties will
provide 10.9% and 0.3% respectively.

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

Total budgeted operating expenses for the District are $29,676,601. The detail of expenses is
presented below.

Personnel

A total of $362,500 has been allotted for salaries and benefits for full-time District staff. This
includes the Executive Director, Financial Analyst, Operations Manager, Water Accountant,
Contracts Manager, SCADA Coordinator, Operations Assistant, Public Info/Education
Coordinator, Administrative Assistant and Meter Reader.



Capital Expenditures

The 2014 General Fund budget expenditures are $29,676,601. The major expenses include 1.7
million dollars dedicated to new gravel pit storage acquisitions, 24.1 million on the Chatfield
project, and $758,000 in administrative operations.

Supplies

Major expenditures include $10,000 for office supplies, $12,000 for vehicle fuel, and $4,000 for
subscriptions and memberships.

Other Direct Costs

Items include $18,500 for insurance, $17,000 for director's fees, and $40,000 for water stock
assessments.

Gravel Pit Reservoirs

A total of $273,500 has been budgeted for the operation and maintenance of existing District
gravel pit reservoirs in 2014,

Non-Administrative

A total of $60,000 has been budgeted for legal and engineering opposition expenses in 2014,

Chatfield Reallocation Project

$24,103,000 has been earmarked for water storage in the Chatfield Reallocation Project.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their
revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets.
Therefore, property taxes are recorded as revenue when received even though the taxes became a
lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Other revenues are recorded when received in cash
because they are generally not measurable until actually received. Interest income is accrued,
when its receipt occurs soon enough after the end of the accounting period, so as to be both
measurable and available. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual
basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred.



Tim

4 Chavies & Associates, Inc.

Certified Public Accountants

1707 61st Avenue, Suite 101

Greeley, Colorado 80634

(970) 356-2284 / Fax (970) 353-9701

To the Board of Directors
Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
Greeley, Colorado

We have assisted the Executive Director of Central Colorado Water Conservancy District in the
preparation of the annual budget for the year ending December 31, 2014. The budget was
prepared in accordance with the Local Government Budget Law of the State of Colorado.

The 2014 budget has been prepared in accordance with accounting principles regularly followed
by the District and is predicated upon certain factual data available from accounting records and
documents of the District and upon estimates and assumptions made, or projected by, the
Executive Director as summarized in the budget, all assembled in the 2014 budget in accordance
with procedures with which we concur.

Inasmuch as the budget referred to above is an estimate of future revenues and expenditures, we
cannot and do not express an opinion on the financial information included in or used in the
preparation of this report.

fu ﬂ/«n:\g & AsseoiefeS. fac.

Tim Chavies & Associates, Inc.
Certified Public Accountants

Greeley, Colorado
December 11, 2013



CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY

DISTRICT

Consolidated Budget Summary - All Funds

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

General Enterprise Debt Service Total
Fund Fund Fund All Funds

BUDGET YEAR 2014

Proposed Expenditures 29,734,576 - 1,461,064 31,195,640

Available Revenues:

Beginning fund balance 28,469,429 - 2,698,958 31,168,387
Property taxes 911,739 - 3,893,993 4,805,732
Other revenues 362,200 120,000 - 482,200

Total Revenues Available 29,743,368 120,000 6,592,951 36,456,319
Proposed expenditures (29,734,576) - (1,461,064) (31,195,640)
Ending fund balance 8,792 120,000 5,131,887 5,260,679

Board designated reserve 300,000 - - 300,000

Assessed Valuation:

$2,546,758,328

Mill levy needed 0.358 - 1.529 1.887

CURRENT YEAR 2013

Estimated Expenditures 5,725,237 - 667,250 6,392,487

Available Revenues:

Beginning fund balance 3,071,925 - - 3,071,925
Property taxes 786,800 - 3,340,000 4,126,800
Other revenues 30,335,941 - 26,208 30,362,149

Total Revenues Available 34,194,666 - 3,366,208 37,560,874

Estimated expenditures (5,725,237) - (667,250) (6,392,487)

Ending fund balance 28,469,429 - 2,698,958 31,168,387

Assessed Valuation:

$2,243,796,620

Mill levy adopted 0.356 - 1.500 1.856

PRIOR YEAR 2012

Actual Expenditures 1,880,781 - - 1,880,781

Available Revenues:

Beginning fund balance 3,898,447 - - 3,898,447
Property taxes 767,179 - - 767,179
Other revenues 287,080 - - 287,080

Total Revenues Available 4,952,706 - - 4,952,706

Actual expenditures (1,880,781) - - (1,880,781)

Ending fund balance 3,071,925 - - 3,071,925

Assessed Valuation:

$1,929,862,020

Milt levy adopted 0.392 - - 0.392




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Budget Summary

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

|1 | [
Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 3,898,447 3,071,925 3,071,925 3,148,045 28,469,429
REVENUES:
General property taxes:
Adams county 161,185 136,832 150,000 150,214 158,479
Weld county 603,948 518,599 635,000 646,746 751,305
Morgan county 2,046 1,588 1,800 1,831 1,955
Prior year taxes:
Adams county (2,742) (577) (577) - -
Weld county 240 9 9 - -
Morgan county 11 27 27 - -
Specific ownership tax:
Adams county 11,047 4,942 10,000 11,000 41,000
Weld county 45,064 3,290 20,000 40,000 100,000
Morgan county 4,370 69 150 200 1,200
Interest on delinquent taxes:
Adams county ' (83) (556) (556) - -
Weld county (9,085) (3,753) (3,753) - -
Morgan county 10 1 1 - -
Earnings on investments 1,106 1,659 3,000 - -
Miscellaneous revenues 41,422 31,801 35,000 15,000 120,000
Water leases:
Subdistrict 191,720 - 224,640 224,640 100,000
Gravel pits - - 48,000 48,000 -
Sale of assets 4,000 - - - -
Bond proceeds:
Chatfield reservoir - - - 4,410,500 -
Other gravel pits - 30,000,000 30,000,000 17,485,000 -
Recharge - - - 2,379,500 -
Water rights - - - 5,725,000 -
Total Revenues 1,054,259 30,693,931 31,122,741 31,137,631 1,273,939
Total Funds Available 4,952,706 33,765,856 34,194,666 34,285,676 29,743,368
EXPENDITURES:
Administrative 873,441 298,165 728,387 828,655 758,056
Non-administrative 285,238 101,518 157,450 50,000 60,000
Water storage (Chatfield) 300,837 77,222 85,759 4,408,500 24,103,000
Public information & education 14,371 7,222 12,000 12,500 110,000
Water purchases 82,227 28,609 110,000 7,834,000 32,500
Water quality 21,168 2,777 4,250 15,000 22,500
Water festival 18,928 9,689 9,689 12,000 10,000
Field structures 63,603 2,953 294,024 30,000 46,500
Gravel pit reservoirs 220,968 457,058 4,323,678 18,131,250 2,034,075
Reserve Fund - - - 2,650,000 2,500,000
Rebate - mill levy refund - - - - 57,945
Total Expenditures 1,880,781 985,213 5,725,237 33,971,905 29,734,576
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,071,925 32,780,643 28,469,429 313,771 8,792
Per Audit Per Budget




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Administrative

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

[

[

Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014
PERSONNEL:
Full-time 462,075 149,140 425,000 480,000 362,500
Part-time 28,851 3,104 15,000 17,000 10,000
Payroll taxes 8,064 3,800 10,000 10,000 10,000
PERA 52,170 33,345 67,000 67,200 70,000
Disability insurance 7,553 1,792 7,000 11,000 11,000
TRAVEL:
Local mileage - staff 1,249 290 750 5,000 2,000
Local mileage - board 3,067 910 2,000 2,500 2,500
Travel - staff 2,074 765 1,500 1,500 4,500
Travel - board 5,578 53 2,500 2,500 2,000
Travei meals - staff & others 50 2 50 500 300
Travel meals - board 368 602 1,000 500 750
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:
Land acquisition & construction - - - - -
Building & improvements - - - 5,000 2,000
Furniture & fixtures - - - 1,000 500
Measuring devices - - - - -
Vehicle 40,858 - - - 10,000
Field Equipment - - - - -
Office equipment - 129 750 750 2,000
Computer software 1,358 554 5,000 4,000 5,000
Computer hardware 303 502 1,250 2,000 2,000
MAINTENANCE:
Vehicle 6,111 2,823 5,000 6,000 4,000
Facility 5,679 5,671 7,500 6,000 8,500
Office equipment 7,888 3,455 7,500 3,000 5,000
SUPPLIES:
Fuel 9,155 4,165 10,000 10,000 12,000
Office 9,470 3,040 7,500 10,000 10,000
Subscriptions & memberships 4,907 2,831 3,500 3,500 4,000
PROFESSIONAL.:
Legal - professional 11,557 3,269 6,000 12,000 30,000
Audit 5,800 5,683 5,683 6,500 6,500
Accounting 5,613 1,258 3,500 3,500 4,000
Engineering 78,942 15,934 35,000 20,000 35,000
Lobbyist - 6,327 15,000 15,000 7,500
Computer 1,575 691 2,000 2,000 2,000
OTHER:
Business meals - staff & others 670 391 1,000 1,000 1,000
Business meals - board 3,443 828 3,000 3,000 3,000
Conference fees 3,648 1,430 3,500 4,000 5,000
Job related staff training 3,447 40 2,500 3,000 10,000
Director's fees 29,483 7,400 15,000 17,000 17,000
Equipment rental - - - - -
Facility rental fee - - - - -
Insurance 18,717 16,904 16,904 17,000 18,500
Bank fees 1,170 816 1,500 1,000 1,500
Postage & shipping 4,766 287 3,500 5,000 5,000
Recording fees 1,153 11 500 2,000 1,500
Public notices 2,317 128 500 5,000 1,500
Telephone 7,178 2,857 6,000 7,000 7,000
Treasurer's fees 11,452 3,785 7,500 16,000 7,500
Utilities 3,955 1,801 4,500 5,000 5,000
Water stock assessments 20,289 11,819 15,000 25,000 40,000
Miscellaneous 1,438 (467) 500 1,500 1,500
TABOR contingency fund - - - 8,205 7,506
Total Administrative 873,441 298,165 728,387 828,655 758,056




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Non-Administrative

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

[ J 1 [ l
Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014
NON-ADMINISTRATIVE
Statements of Opposition:
Legal 170,030 79,855 119,950 30,000 30,000
Engineering 115,208 21,663 37,500 20,000 30,000
Total Non-Administrative 285,238 101,518 157,450 50,000 60,000




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Water Storage (Chatfield)

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

[

Actual

Estimated

Budget

Prior Year

Current Year

Current Year

Memo Only

Approved

2012

to 6/30/2013

2013

2013

2014

TRAVEL:

Local mileage - staff

Local mileage - board

Travel - staff

1,008

1,250

Travel - board

4,479

5,000

Travel meals - staff & others

29

30

Travel meals - board

313

350

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Land acquisition & construction

4,273,500

24,000,000

Building & improvements

Furniture & fixtures

Measuring devices

Vehicle

Field equipment

Computer software

Computer hardware

Water rights - Bond

MAINTENANCE:

Vehicle

Facility

Office equipment

Computer

Other

SUPPLIES:

Fuel

Facility

Office

,000

Field

Subscriptions & Memberships

PROFESSIONAL:

Legal - professional

Legal - applications & decrees

Engineering - professional

Engineering - applications & decrees -

OTHER:

Business meals - staff & others

Business meals - board

Conference fees

Education

Director's fees

Equipment rental

Facility rental fee

Insurance

Bank fees

Postage & shipping

Recording fees

Public notices

Telephone

Treasurer's fees

Utilities

Water rights

Miscellaneous

WATER STORAGE

Chatfield reservoir

300,837

70,129

70,129

78,000

Total Water Storage

300,837

77,222

85,759

4,408,500

24,103,000




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Public Information & Education

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

i \ \ []
Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014
SUPPLIES:
Fuel - - - - -
Facility - - - - -
Office 3,534 7,222 12,000 5,000 12,000
Field - - - - -
Subscriptions & Memberships 1,500 - - 2,500 -
OTHER:

Conference fees 900 - - - -
Education - - - 2,500 -
Director's fees - - - - -
Equipment rental 864 - - - -
Facility rental fee 538 - - - -
Postage & shipping 1,800 - - - -
Printing & reproduction 3,579 - - - -
Recording fees - - - 2,500 -
Public information 1,656 - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - - 98,000

Total Public Information & Education 14,371 7,222 12,000 12,500 110,000




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Water Purchases

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

]

J

[

-

Actual

Estimated

Budget

Prior Year

Current Year

Current Year

(Memo Only)

Approved

2012

to 6/30/2013

2013

2013

2014

TRAVEL:

Local mileage - staff

Local mileage - board

Travel - staff

Travel - board

Travel meals - staff & others

Travel meals - board

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Land acquisition & construction

1,800,000

Delivery Structures

275,000

Building & improvements

Furniture & fixtures

Measuring devices

Vehicle

Field equipment

Computer software

Computer hardware

Water rights - Bond

5,400,000

MAINTENANCE:

Vehicle

Facility

Office equipment

Computer

Other

SUPPLIES:

Fuel

Facility

Office

Field

Subscriptions & Memberships

PROFESSIONAL:

Legal - professional

50,000

Legal - applications & decrees

59,097

15,858

50,000

125,000

11,000

Engineering - professional

50,000

Engineering - applications & decrees

23,130

12,751

60,000

134,000

21,500

OTHER:

Business meals - staff & others

Business meals - board

Conference fees

Education

Director's fees

Equipment rental

Facility rental fee

Insurance

Bank fees

Postage & shipping

Recording fees

Public notices

Telephone

Treasurer's fees

Utilities

Water rights

Miscellaneous

Total Water Purchases

7,834,000

10




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Water Quality

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

[]

L

Actual

Estimated

Budget

Prior Year

Current Year

Current Year

Memo Only

Approved

2012

to 6/30/2013

2013

2013

2014

SUPPLIES:

Fuel

1,449

490

1,000

2,500

Office

1,250

1,250

1,250

7,500

Field

223

254

500

PROFESSIONAL:

Legal

7,500

Engineering

3,577

783

1,500

5,000

5,000

Laboratory

14,669

7,500

OTHER:

Education

Postage & shipping

Recording fees -

Public notices

Telephone

Treasurer's fees

Utilities

Water rights

Miscellaneous

Total Water Quality

1

1




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Water Festival

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

[]

Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014

SUPPLIES:

Fuel - - - - -

Office 18,928 7,188 7,188 5,000 10,000
OTHER:

Business meals - staff & others - 2,501 2,501 2,000 -

Business meals - board - - - - -

Conference fees - - - - -

Education - - - 3,000 -

Facility rental fee - - - 2,000 -

Insurance - - - - -

Public notices - - - - -

Miscellaneous - - - - -

Total Water Festival 18,928 9,689 9,689 12,000 10,000

12




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Field Structures

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

i

[

Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year (Memo Only) Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

l.and acquisition & construction - - 12,000 - -

Building & improvement 400 - - 5,000 5,000

Measuring devices 1,301 - - - -

Field equipment 27,098 750 9,000 3,000 9,500

Delivery structures - - 2,500 5,000 16,000

Flumes & weirs 31,990 - 5,000 10,000 10,000
MAINTENANCE:

Field equipment 2,472 1,056 3,000 3,000 3,000

Computer - - - - -

Other - - 260,000 - -
SUPPLIES: -

Field 217 373 500 1,000 1,000
PROFESSIONAL:

Legal - - - - -

Engineering - 774 774 3,000 3,000

Laboratory N - - - - -
OTHER: )

Equipment rental 125 - - - -

Miscellaneous - - 1,250 - -

Total Field Structures 63,603 2,953 294,024 30,000 46,500

13




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Summary of Gravel Pit Reservoirs

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

|

Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014
GRAVEL PIT RESERVOIRS:

Shores Pond C 21,714 4,791 8,063 12,500 22,500
La Poudre 158,916 5,936 17,750 16,750 64,000
Jo Dee 34,727 913 31,500 38,000 -
Siebring 811 193,469 402,500 211,000 123,000
Bernhardt Pond #5 4,800 7,728 24,440 38,500 64,000
Other gravel pits - 244 221 3,839,425 17,814,500 1,760,575

Total Gravel Pit Reservoirs 220,968 457,058 4,323,678 18,131,250 2,034,075

14




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Gravel Pit Reservoirs - Shores Pond C

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

[]

[ []

Actual

Estimated

Budget

Prior Year

Current Year

Current Year

Memo Only

Approved

2012

to 6/30/2013

2013

2013

2014

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Land acquisition & construction

16,277

4,613

4,613

Building & improvement

Measuring devices

Field equipment

221

Delivery structures

186

5,000

MAINTENANCE:

Field equipment

5,000

5,000

Other

500

500

SUPPLIES:

Field

PROFESSIONAL:

Legal

5,000

Engineering

3,000

Laboratory

Computer

OTHER:

Miscellaneous

Equipment rental

46

150

Running fees

2,000

4,000

4,000

Ditch Carriage

600

Total Shores Pond C

21,714

4,791

8,063

12,500

22,500

15




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Gravel Pit Reservoirs - La Poudre & JoDee

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

L1 [ I 11
Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Land acquisition & construction 138,601 - - -

Measuring devices 556 2,014 2,500 2,000 31,000
MAINTENANCE:

Field equipment 683 - - 1,500 3,000

Other - - 8,500 10,000 15,000
SUPPLIES:

Fuel - - - - -

Field 1,391 527 750 250 1,000
PROFESSIONAL:

Legal - - - - -

Engineering 16,692 - - - -

Laboratory - - - - -
OTHER:

Equipment rental - - - - -

Utilities 993 3,395 6,000 3,000 14,000

Running fees : - - - - -

Total La Poudre & JoDee 158,916 5,936 17,750 16,750 64,000

16




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Gravel Pit Reservoirs - JoDee

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

| l ! L
Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Measuring devices - - - 1,500 -

Field equipment - - - - -

Delivery structures - - 20,000 25,000 -

Gravel pit lining - - - - -
MAINTENANCE:

Field equipment - - - 1,500 -

Flumes & weirs - - - - -

Other 34,500 - 9,000 9,000 -
OTHER:

Utilities 227 913 2,500 1,000 -

Water rights - - - - -

Miscellaneous - - - - -

Running fees - - - - -

Total JoDee 34,727 913 31,500 38,000 -

17




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Gravel Pit Reservoirs - Siebring

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

[] [ [ []

Actual Estimated Budget

Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved

2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Measuring devices - - - - 10,000

MAINTENANCE:

Field equipment - - - - -

Flumes & weirs - - - - -

Other - 189,077 395,000 205,000 -

SUPPLIES:

Field - - - 1,000 1,000

PROFESSIONAL:

Legal - - - - R

Engineering - - - - 100,000

Laboratory : - - - - -

OTHER:

Utilities 811 4,392 7,500 5,000 12,000

Running fees - - - - -

Total Siebring 811 193,469 402,500 211,000 123,000

18



CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Gravel Pit Reservoirs - Bernhardt Pond #5

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

P 1 \
Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Land acquisition & construction 4,800 - - 20,000 55,000

Measuring devices - 223 500 - 1,000

Delivery structures - 6,540 6,540 - -

Field equipment - 565 1,000 - -
SUPPLIES:

Field - 400 400 - -
OTHER:

Miscellaneous - - - - -

Inlet/Outlet - - - - -

Ditch Carriage - - 16,000 16,000 -

Running fees - - - 2,500 2,500

Legal - - - - 3,500

Engineering - - - - 2,000

Total Bernhardt Pond #5 4,800 7,728 24,440 38,500 64,000

19




CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

General Fund - Schedule of Expenditures - Gravel Pit Reservoirs - Other Gravle Pits

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014
l

Actual

Estimated

Budget

Prior Year

Current Year

Current Year

Memo Only

Approved

2012

to 6/30/2013

2013

2013

2014

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Land acquisition & construction

99,425

1,674,425

14,579,500

1,120,575

Building & improvement

Measuring devices

Field equipment

Water rights

1,875,000

Delivery structures

MAINTENANCE:

Field equipment

Other

SUPPLIES:

Field

PROFESSIONAL:

Legal

15,000

250,000

278,000

Engineering

275,000

335,000

362,000

Laboratory

| Computer

OTHER:

Miscellaneous

Running fees

Ditch Carriage

Total Other Gravel Pits

244,221

3,839,425

17,814,500

1,760,575
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CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Enterprise Fund - Budget Summary

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

|

Actual

Estimated

Budget

Prior Year

Current Year

Current Year

Memo Only

Approved

2012

to 6/30/2013

2013

2013

2014

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

REVENUES:

General property taxes:

Adams county

Weld county

Morgan county

Class D assessments:

Adams county

Weld county

Morgan county

Special assessments

Earnings on investments

Miscellaneous revenues

Water lease - effluent

Water lease - subdistrict

Over pumping fee

Sale of assets

Well meter reimbursement

Enterprise Overpump

Total Revenues

TRANSFERS FROM:

General Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Total Revenues & Transfers

120,000

Total Funds Available

120,000

EXPENDITURES:

Summary of expenditures

Total Expenditures

TRANSFER TO:

General Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Total Expenditures & Transfers

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

120,000

Per Audit

Per Budget
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CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Enterprise Fund - Schedule of Expenditures

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

]

Actual

Estimated

Budget

Prior Year

Current Year

Current Year

Memo Only

Approved

2012

to 6/30/2013

2013

2013

2014

PERSONNEL.:

Full-time

Part-time

Payroll taxes

PERA

Retirement

Disability Insurance

TRAVEL:

Local mileage - staff

Local mileage - board

Travel - staff

Travel - board

Travel meals - staff & others

Travel meals - board

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES:

Delivery Structures

Measuring devices

Field equipment

Flumes & weirs

Water purchases

MAINTENANCE:

Field equipment

Ditch

Other

Recharge

Well meters

SUPPLIES:

Fuel

Office

Field

PROFESSIONAL:

Legal

Legal - aug plan

Engineering

Engineering - aug plan

OTHER:

Equipment rental

Insurance

Bank fees

Recording fees

Public notices

Telephone

Utilities

Well metering program

Water lease:

Ditch

Effiuent

Recharge

Storage

District water rights

District gravel pits

Running fees

Ditch carriage

Water Acquisition

Miscellaneous

Total Expenditures
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CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Debt Service Fund - Budget Summary

Budget Year Ending December 31, 2014

| |
Actual Estimated Budget
Prior Year Current Year Current Year Memo Only Approved
2012 to 6/30/2013 2013 2013 2014
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - - - - 2,698,958
REVENUES:
General property taxes:
Adams county - 623,347 633,000 632,925 676,856
Weld county - 2,446,082 2,700,000 2,725,056 3,208,787
Morgan county - 7,234 7,000 7,713 8,350
Prior year taxes:
Adams county - (2,631) (2,631) - -
Weld county - 10 10 - -
Morgan county - 125 125 - -
Specific ownership tax:
Adams county - 22,514 25,000 - -
Weld county - 50,618 55,000 - -
Morgan county - 313 750 - -
Interest on delinquent taxes:
Adams county - (2,534) (2,534) - -
Weld county - (49,543) (49,543) - -
Morgan county - 6 6 - -
Earnings on investments - 11 25 - -
Miscellaneous revenues - - - - -
Total Revenues - 3,095,552 3,366,208 3,365,694 3,893,993
Total Funds Available - 3,095,552 3,366,208 3,365,694 6,592,951
EXPENDITURES:
Other
Treasurer's fees - 45,268 60,000 - -
Bond issueance costs - - - - -
Debt service
Bond principal - - - 900,000 425,000
Bond interest - - © 607,250 1,050,500 1,036,064
Trans to Op Fund - - - - -
Rebate - mill levy refund - - - - -
Total Expenditures - 45,268 667,250 1,950,500 1,461,064
FUND BALANCE - ENDING - 3,050,284 2,698,958 1,415,194 5,131,887
Per Audit Per Budget

23



NOTICE AS TO PROPOSED BUDGET AND GENERAL TAX RATE EXPRESSED
AS ONE DOLLAR FOR EVERY THOUSAND DOLLARS OF ASSESSED VALUE

Notice is hereby given that a proposed budget and general tax rate expressed as one dollar for every
thousand dollars of assessed value have been submitted to the Central Colorado Water Conservancy
District for the ensuing year of 2014. A copy of such proposed budget and tax rate expressed as one
dollar for every thousand dollars of assessed value has been filed in the office of the District, 3209 West
28" Street, Greeley, Colorado, where the same is open for public inspection. Such proposed budget and
tax rate expressed as one dollar for every thousand dollars of assessed value and all objections to the
same will be considered and heard at a regular meeting at the District’s office, location listed above, on
November 19, 2013 at 10:00 A.M. The real estate affected by such budget and general tax expressed as
one dollar for every thousand dollars of assessed value includes portions of land in townships and
ranges as follows: T4N, R68W; T4AN-1N, R67W; T5N-1N, R66W;T5N-1N, R65W; T5N-1N, R64W; T5N-1N,
R63W; TAN-1N, R62W; T4N-3N, R61W; T4AN-3N, R60W; T4N-3N, R59W; T4N-3N, R58W; T3N, R57W; T25-
1S, R67W; T25-1S, R66W; AND T2S-1S, R65W. A more particular description of each property assessed
and the amount of assessment is available at the office of the District. Any taxpayer within the District
may at any time, prior to the final adoption of the budget and general tax expressed as one dollar for
every thousand dollars of assessed value, file or register his objection thereto.

Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

Randy Ray, Secretary

Published:
Brighton Standard Blade
Greeley Tribune

Fort Morgan Times
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NOTICE OF ADOPTED BUDGET

NOTICE is hereby given that the budget for 2014 has been adopted by the Central Colorado
Water Conservancy District Board of Directors on November 19, 2013. The adopted budget is
on file in the office for public inspection.

A brief summary of the proposed budget is attached as Exhibit A.

EXHIBIT A
Budget Summary - All Funds

For the Calendar Year - 2014

Estimated
Total
Beginning Total Available Total Ending
Fund Balance Revenues Resources  Appropriations Balance
General $ 28,469,429 $ 1,273,939 $ 29,743,368 $ 29,734,576 $ 8,792
Enterprise - 120,000 120,000 - 120,000
Debt Service 2,698,958 3,893,993 6,592,951 1,461,064 5,131,887
Totals $ 31,168,387 $ 5,287,932 $ 36,456,319 $ 31,195,640 $ 5,260,679
Dated the 19th day of November, 2013
By
Randy Ray

Executive Director
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CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

RESOLUTION TO SET MILL LEVIES

A RESOLUTION LEVYING GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2013,
TO HELP DEFRAY THE COSTS OF GOVERNMENT FOR THE CENTRAL
COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, FOR THE 2014 BUDGET YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
has adopted the annual budget in accordance with the Local Government Budget Law, on
November 19, 2013 and;

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for the General Fund
is $911,739, and;

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for the Enterprise
Fund is $0, and;

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for the Debt Service
Fund is $3,893,993, and;

WHEREAS, the 2013, valuation for assessment for the Central Colorado Water
Conservancy District as certified by the County Assessor is $2,546,758,328.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT:

Section 1. That for the purpose of meeting all expenditures of the General Fund of the
Central Colorado Water Conservancy District during the 2014 budget year, there is hereby
levied a tax of 0.358 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation for assessment of all
taxable property within the District for the year 2013.

Section 2. That for the purpose of meeting all expenditures of the Enterprise Fund of the
Central Colorado Water Conservancy District during the 2014 budget year, there is hereby
levied a tax of 0.000 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation for assessment of all
taxable property within the District for the year 2013.

Section 3. That for the purpose of servicing the debt approved by the voters of the
Central Colorado Water Conservancy District during the 2014 budget year, there is hereby
levied a tax of 1.529 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation for assessment of all
taxable property within the District for the year 2013.

26



RESOLUTION TO SET MILL LEVIES
Page 2

Section 4. That the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to immediately
certify to the County Commissioners of Adams, Morgan and Weld Counties, Colorado the
mill levies for the Central Colorado Water Conservancy District as hereinabove determined
and set.

ADOPTED, THIS 19th day of November, 2013

(SEAL)
Attest:

Executive Director President
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County Tax Entity Code DOLA LGID/SID /

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments

TO: County Commissioners' of Adams , Colorado.

On behalf of the

(taxing entity)A
the Board of Directors

(governing body)B
of the  Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

(local government)C

Hereby officially certifies the following mills
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS $ 446,658,150
assessed valuation of: (GROSS" assessed valuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57%)

Note: If the assessor certified a NET assessed valuation

(AV) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax

Increment Financing (TIF) AreaF the tax levies mustbe $ 442,679,100

calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NET® assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DIG 57)
property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy

multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of:

Submitted: 12/12/2013 for budget/fiscal year 2014
(not later than Dec. 15) (mm/dd/yyyy) (yyyy)
L _________________________________________________________________ |
PURPOSE (see end notes for definitions and examples) LEVY2 IQEVENUE2
General Operating Expenses” 0.357 mills § 158,036
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction’ < > mills §< >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: 0.357 mills |$ 158,036
3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ 1.529 mills § 676,856
4. Contractual Obligations® mills $
5. Capital Expenditures” mills  $
6. Refunds/Abatements™ 0.001 mills  §$ 443
7. Other™ (specify): mills §
mills $
TOTAL: [Sincimd e 507 1.887  |mills |$ 835335
Contact person: Daytime
(print) Randy Ray phone: (970) 330-4540
Signed: Title: Executive Director

Include one copy of this tax entity’s completed form when filing the local government’s budget by January 31st, per 29-1-113 C.R.S., with the
Division of Local Government (DLG), Room 521, 1313 Sherman Street, Denver, CO 80203. Questions? Call DLG at (303) 866-2156.

1If the taxing entity’s boundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form for each county and certify the
same levies uniformly to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorado Constitution,

? Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NET assessed valuation (Line 4 of Form DLG57 on the County
Assessor’s final certification of valuation).
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CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS SECTION APPLIES TO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES
FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entities that are
Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as necessary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS’:

1. Purpose of Issue: To enable local farm food production, keeping ranches working and
decreasing farm dry-ups by financing the costs of securing additional water
supplies, acquiring, reclaiming and improving sites for water storage, and
participating in the Chatfield Reservoir water storage reallocation project.

Series: 2013

Date of Issue: 04/30/2013

Coupon Rate: 3.3074395%

Maturity Date: 12/01/2036

Levy: 1.529

Revenue: $676,856

2. Purpose of Issue:

Series:

Date of Issue:

Coupon Rate:

Maturity Date:

Levy:

Revenue;

CONTRACTS*:

3. Purpose of Contract:

Title:

Date:

Principal Amount:

Maturity Date:

Levy:

Revenue:

4. Purpose of Contract:

Title:

Date:

Principal Amount:

Maturity Date:

Levy:

Revenue:

Use multiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, C.R.S.
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County Tax Entity Code DOLA LGID/SID /

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments

L . |

TO: County Commissioners' of Morgan , Colorado.

On behalf of the

(taxing entity)A
the  Board of Directors

(governing body)B
of the  Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

(local government)C

Hereby officially certifies the following mills
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS § 5,461,120
assessed valuation of: (GROSSD assessed valuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57E)

Note: Ifthe assessor certified a NET assessed valuation

(AV) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax

Increment Financing (TIF) Area” the tax levies must be § 5,461,120

calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NETG assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)
property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy

multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of:

Submitted: 12/12/2013 for budget/fiscal year 2014
(not later than Dec. 15) (mm/dd/yyyy) Oryyy)
L 1
PURPOSE (see end notes for definitions and examples) LEVY2 REVENUE2
1. General Operating Expenses” 0.357 mills  § 1,950
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction® < > mills $< >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: 0.357 mills |$ 1,950
3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ 1.529 mills  § 8,350
4. Contractual Obligations® mills  §
5. Capital Expenditures™ mills  $
6. Refunds/Abatements™ 0.001 mills  § 5
7. Other™ (specify): mills  §
mills  §
TOTAL: [Subtotandvines 3107 1.887  [mills |$ 10,305
Contact person: Daytime
(print) Randy Ray phone: (970) 330-4540
Signed: Title: Executive Director

Include one copy of this tax entity’s completed form when filing the local government’s budget by January 31st, per 29-1-113 C.R.S., with the
Division of Local Government (DLG), Room 521, 1313 Sherman Street, Denver, CO 80203. Questions? Call DLG at (303) 866-2156.

! If the taxing entity’s boundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form for each county and certify the
same levies uniformly to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorado Constitution.

? Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NET assessed valuation (Line 4 of Form DLG57 on the County
Assessor’s final certification of valuation).
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CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS SECTION APPLIES TO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES

FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entities that are

Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as necessary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS’:

1. Purpose of Issue:

Series:

Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

2. Purpose of Issue:
Series:
Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

CONTRACTS*:

3. Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

4. Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

To enable local farm food production, keeping ranches working and
decreasing farm dry-ups by financing the costs of securing additional water
supplies, acquiring, reclaiming and improving sites for water storage, and
participating in the Chatfield Reservoir water storage reallocation project.

2013

04/30/2013

3.3074395%

12/01/2036

1.529

$8,350

Use multiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, C.R.S.
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County Tax Entity Code DOLA LGID/SID /

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments

TO: County Commissioners' of Weld , Colorado.

On behalf of the

K L A
(taxing entity)
the Board of Directors

(governing body)B
of the  Central Colorado Water Conservancy District

(local government)C

Hereby officially certifies the following mills
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS § 2,154,016,318
assessed valuation of: . (GROSS assessed valuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57°)

Note: Ifthe assessor certified a NET assessed valuation

(AV) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax

Increment Financing (TIF) Area® the tax levies mustbe $ 2,098,618,108

calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NETG assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)
property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy

multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of:

Submitted: 12/12/2013 for budget/fiscal year 2014
(not later than Dec. 15) (mm/dd/yyyy) (yyyy)
e
PURPOSE (see end notes for definitions and examples) LEVY2 REVENUE2
1. General Operating Expenses™ 0.357 mills  § 749,207
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction' < > mills $< >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: 0.357 mills |$ 749,207
3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ 1.529 mills $ 3,208,787
4. Contractual Obligations® mills §
5. Capital Expenditures™ mills  §
6. Refunds/Abatements™ 0.001 mills $ 2,098
7. Other™ (specify): mills §
mills $
TOTAL: [Smarion Opsatine 1887 |mills [$ 3,960,092
Contact person: Daytime
(print) Randy Ray phone: (970 ) 330-4540
Signed: Title: Executive Director

Include one copy of this tax entity’s completed form when filing the local government’s budget by January 31st, per 29-1-113 C.R.S., with the
Division of Local Government (DLG), Room 521, 1313 Sherman Street, Denver, CO 80203. Questions? Call DLG at (303) 866-2156.

! If the taxing entity’s boundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form for each county and certify the
same levies uniformly to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorado Constitution.

? Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NET assessed valuation (Line 4 of Form DLG57 on the County
Assessor’s final certification of valuation).
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CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS SECTION APPLIES TO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES

FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entities that are

Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as necessary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS’:

1. Purpose of Issue:

Series:

Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

2. Purpose of Issue:
Series:
Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

CONTRACTS®:

3. Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

4. Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

To enable local farm food production, keeping ranches working and
decreasing farm dry-ups by financing the costs of securing additional water
supplies, acquiring, reclaiming and improving sites for water storage, and
participating in the Chatfield Reservoir water storage reallocation project.

2013

04/30/2013

3.074395%

12/01/2036

1.529

$3,208,787

Use multiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, C.R.S.
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CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY ADAMS COUNTY ASSESSOR

Name of Jurisidiction 029 - CENTRAL COLO WATER CONSERV New Entity: No
IN ADAMS COUNTY, COLORADG ON  11/23/2013

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVEN CALCULATIONS {5.5% LIMIT) ONLY
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL
VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT, FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN ADAMS COUNTY, COLORADO

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: (T 4421850010 |
2, CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTALTAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: * [ 546,656,150 |
3. LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: L 39780 ggu
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: [ '$442,679,100 |
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: as [:”w W__y_i,g“gg“‘g_ai‘“j
5. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES: # ]
7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: ;“__W__“ms_g_"_%
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY # w0 |
9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUGING OIL AND GAS #H }m — _ = iﬁ—:‘

LEASEHOLD OR LAND ( 29-1-303(1)(D)C.R.S.:
10. TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (28-1-301(1))(@)C.R.8.: |
11 TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (28-1-301(1)(a), C.R.8.) and (38-10-114(1)(a)(I)}B).C.R.8.): [ $1.718.32 |

* This valua reflects personal proparty exemptions IF enacted by the Jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo. Constituti
»* New construction is defined as; Taxable feal property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.

# Jurisdiction roust submit respective cerlifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 524} to the Division of Lacal Government in order for the values to be treated as growth In the
limit calculation.

#4 Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 528) to the Divislon of Local Government befora the value can be treated as growth in the limit caleulation.

| USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY |

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5.121(2)(6),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE
TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN ADAMS COUNTY ON AUGUST 2%, 2013

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY: @ i'“' _'" 'éb?é,&ﬁfé"é‘f]
ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:
2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 1 [ $35.851.046 |
3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: e
4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: % B ]
5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: T sp09d0
3 OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: s
7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT: i T

{7 1and andior 8 structure is pickod up 3s omitted property for multiple yaars, only the most corrant year's aclusl velue can be reportad as omittad property.)

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: | $151.104 |
9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION: L sl
10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: ? T s 28,61‘:3.7

@ This includes the actual value of all taxéble real proparty plus the actual value of religlous, private schools, and charitable real propery.
1 Construction is dsfined as newly constructed taxable real propey structures.

% Includes production from new mines and increases In production of existing producing mines.

i ACCORDANGE WITH (39-5-128(1),C.R.5.) AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR A

CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS : 1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY:-—rorrrreer 0|
T NOTE: Al lovies must be Certified {6 the Board of Gounty Commissioners NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15,2013!

DLG-57{Rev.7/00)

Data Date: | 11/23/2013]
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AMENDED CERTIFICATION OF VALUES
Name of Jurisdiction: CENTRAL COLO WATER CONS New District:

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY

In accordance with 39-5-121(2)(a) and 39-5-128(1), C.R.S. The total Assessed Valuations for taxable year 2013

in Morgan County on 1172202013 Are:

Previous Year's Net Total Assessed Valuation: $5,142,330
Current Year's Gross Total Assessed Valuation: $5,461,120
(-} Less TIF district increment, if any: 80
Current Years Net Total Assessed Valuation: $5,461,120
New Construction®: $7,870
Increased Production of Producing Mines**: $0
ANNEXAT!ONSIINCLUSIONS: $0
Previously Exempt Federal Property**: $0

- New Primary Oil or Gas production from any %0

Oil and Gas leasehold or land (29-1-301(1){b) C.R.S.)**"

Taxes Received last year on omilted property

as of August 1 (29-1-301(1)(a) C.R.S.} Includes all revenue $0.00
collected on valuation not previously cerfified.

Taxes Abated or Refunded as of August $0.00
(39-10-114(1)(a)()}B) C.R.8.):

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the Jurisdietion as authorized by Ast. X, Sec. 20(8)(b), Colo. Constitution
* New Constructionis defined as: Taxable real property struciures and the personal property conhected with the structure.

* Jurisdiction must submit a certification to the Division of Local Government in order for a value to be accrued (DLG52 & 52A)

== Jurisdiction must submit an application to the Divislon of L.ocal Government in order for a value to be accrued, (DLG 528)

USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY

tn accordance with the Art. X, Sec, 20, Colorado Constitution and 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S. The Actual Valuations for the taxable year 2013

in Morgan County On 11/22/2013 Are:
Cuirent Year's Total Actual Value of Alf-Reat Property™: $27,950,980
ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:
Construction of taxable real property improvements**: $43,870
ANNEXATIONS/ANCLUSIONS: $0
Increased Mining Production***: $0
Previously exempt property: $0
Oil or Gas production from a new well: 30
Taxable real property omitted from the previous year's tax $0
warrant. (Only the most current year value can be reported):
DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: $0
Destruction of taxable property improvements.
Disconnections/Exclusions: $0
Previously Taxable Property: $0

* This includes the actual value of all taxable real properly plus the actual value of religlous, private schools, and charitable real property.
** Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
*+ Ingludes production from a new mine and Increase in production of a producing mine,

NOTE: All levies must be certifled to the Board of County Commissioners no later than Dscember 152013
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CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY WELD COUNTY ASSESSOR

Name of Jurisidiction 0302 - CENTRAL COLORADO WATER (ccw) New Entity: No
' IN. WELD COUNTY, COLORADO ON  11/25/2013

|USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONI:-_Y—l

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL
VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT, FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY, COLORADO

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $1,816,704,280

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTALTAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: * }[ $2,154,016,318 {
3. LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: | $56.398.210 |
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: | $2.098.618.108 |
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: B $8.435.068 |
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES: # | |
7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: | $140.790 |
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY # | $0 |
9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS # ] $521.089.998 |
LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b)C.R.S.:
10. TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1))()C.R.S. $51.37 |
11 TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and (39-10-114(1)(a)(1)(B),C.R.S.): 117.12 |

* This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo. Constitution
** New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.

# Jurisdiction must submit respective certifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 52A) to the Division of Local Government in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit
calculation.

## Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 52B) to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation.

USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE
TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY ON AUGUST 25, 2013

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY: @ | $3,677,987,857 |
ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:
2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: ! | $29.568.429 |
3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: ‘ $579.892 |
4, INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: % } \
5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: | $376.465 |
6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: | $595.474.283 |
7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT: \ |

(If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for muitiple years, only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.)

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: | $16.191.049 |
9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION: L $0 I
10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: t $274.189 1

@ This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private schools, and charitable real property.
! Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.

% Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH (39-5-128(1),C.R.S.) AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR

CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS : 1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY ;------------------ $0

NOTE: All levies must be Certified to the Board of County Commissioners NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.2013]

Data Date: 11/25/2013 DLG-57(Rev.7/00)
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CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT BUDGET

A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH
FUND, AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE CENTRAL COLORADO WATER
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE 17
DAY OF JANUARY, 2014, AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2014,

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Central Colorado Water Conservancy District has
appointed Randy Ray, Executive Director, to prepare and submit a proposed budget to said
governing body at the proper time, and;

WHEREAS, Randy Ray, Executive Director, has submitted a proposed budget to this
governing body on November 19, 2013 for its consideration, and;

WHEREAS, Upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law,
said proposed budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, a public
hearing was held on November 19, 2013 and interested taxpayers were given the opportunity to
file or register any objections to said proposed budget, and,

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases
were added to the revenues so that the budget remains in balance, as required by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT:

Section 1. That estimated expenditures for each fund are as follows:

General Fund $ 29,734,576

Enterprise Fund -

Debt Service Fund 1,461,064
Total $ 31,195,640

Section 2. That estimated revenues for each fund are as follows:

General Enterprise Debt Service
Fund Fund Fund
From unappropriated surplus $ 28,460,637 $§ (120,000) $ (2,432,929)
From sources other than general property taxes 362,200 120,000 3,893,993
From the general property tax levy 911,739 - -
Total $ 29,734,576  § - $ 1,461,064
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RESOLUTION TO ADOPT BUDGET
Page 2

Section 3. That the budget as submitted and summarized by fund hereby is approved and
adopted as the budget of the Central Colorado Water Conservancy District for the year stated
above.

Section 4. That the budget hereby approved and adopted shall be signed by the President
and Executive Director, and made a part of the public records of the District.

ADOPTED, THIS 19th day of November, 2013

(SEAL)
Attest:

Executive Director President
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CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS
AND SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES AS SET
FORTH BELOW, FOR THE CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT,
FOR THE 2014 BUDGET YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has adopted the annual budget in accordance with the
Local Government Budget Law, on November 19, 2013, and;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has made provision therein for revenues in an amount
equal to or greater than the total proposed expenditures as set forth in said budget, and;

WHEREAS, it is not only required by law, but also necessary to appropriate the revenues
provided in the budget to and for the purposes described below, so as not to impair the operations
of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CENTRAL COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT:

Section 1. That the following sums are hereby appropriated from the revenues of each fund,
to each fund, for the purposes stated:

General Fund $ 29,734,576
Enterprise Fund $ -
Debt Service Fund $ 1,461,064

ADOPTED, this 19th day of November, 2013

(SEAL)
Attest:

Executive Director President
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Appendix G

Five-year Cash Flow Projection

March, 2014
©White Sands Water Engineers, Inc.






Appendix H

S&P Opinion Concerning Financial Feasibility

March, 2014
©White Sands Water Engineers, Inc.



STANDARD One Market
&POOR'S San Francace, CASKHIE4000

tel 415 371-5000
RATINGS SERVICES referenca no.; 1252341

April 17,2013

Central Colorado Water Conservancy District
3209 West 28th Street

Greeley, CO 80634

Attention: Mr. Randy Ray, Executive Director

Re: US$30,000,000 Central Colorado Water Conservancy District, Colorado, Limited Tax
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2013, dated: Date of delivery, due: December 01, 2037

Dear Mr. Randy Ray:

Pursuant to your request for a Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services (“Ratings Services™) rating on
the above-referenced obligations, Ratings Services has assigned a rating of "A". Standard &
Poor's views the outlook for this rating as stable. A copy of the rationale supporting the rating is
enclosed.

This letter constitutes Ratings Services’ permission for you to disseminate the above-assigned
ratings to interested parties in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. However,
permission for such dissemination (other than to professional advisors bound by appropriate
confidentiality arrangements) will become effective only after we’ve released the rating on
standardandpoors.com. Any dissemination on any Website by you or your agents shall include the
full analysis for the rating, including any updates, where applicable.

To maintain the rating, Standard & Poor’s must receive all relevant financial and other
information, including notice of material changes to financial and other information provided to us
and in relevant documents, as soon as such information is available. You understand that Ratings
Services relies on you and your agents and advisors for the accuracy, timeliness and completeness
of the information submitted in connection with the rating and the continued flow of material
information as part of the surveillance process. Please send all information via electronic delivery
to: pubfin_statelocalgovt{@standardandpoors.com. If SEC rule 17g-5 is applicable, you may post
such information on the appropriate website. For any information not available in electronic format
or posted on the applicable website,

Please send hard copies to:
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services
Public Finance Department
55 Water Street
New York, NY 10041-0003.

The rating is subject to the Terms and Conditions, if any, attached to the Engagement Letter
- applicable to the rating. In the absence of such Engagement Letter and Terms and Conditions, the




Page |2
rating is subject to the attached Terms and Conditions. The applicable Terms and Conditions are
incorporated herein by reference.

Ratings Services is pleased to have the opportunity to provide its rating opinion. For more
information please visit our website at www.standardandpoors.com. If you have any questions,
please contact us. Thank you for choosing Ratings Services.

Sincerely yours,

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services
a Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC business,

S8

enclosures

cc: Mr. Donald W. Diones
Mr. Zach Vosburg
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